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17" August, 2023

To,

The Deputy Manager,

The Department of Corporate Services,
National Stock Exchange Limited,
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G,

Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra(E), Mumbai-400051

REF: COMPANY SYMBOL - CROWN __ ISIN: INE491V01019

SUB: 215t Annual Report of the company for the financial year 2022-23.-Reg. 34(1)

Dear Sir/Madam,

Pursuant to provisions of Regulation 34(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015, enclosed please find herewith Notice convening 21% Annual General Meeting (AGM)
and Annual Report for the financial year 2022-23 of the company, which is being sent through electronic
mode to the members.

The AGM of the company is scheduled to be held on Saturday, 23™ September, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. at the
registered office of the company to transact the business as set out in the Notice, in accordance with the

relevant circulars issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the Securities and Exchange Board of India.

The aforesaid documents are also available on the website of the company at www.crownlifters.com

Kindly take the same on record.
Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,

For, CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED
NIZAR ‘
NOORUDDI
RAJWANI

NIZAR RAJWANI
DIRECTOR
DIN: 03312143

Encl: As above.
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SAFE HARBOUR STATEMENT

In this Annual Report we have disclosed forward-looking information [within the meaning of
various laws] to enable investors to comprehend our prospects and take informed
investment decisions. This report and other statements—written and oral-that we
periodically make, contain forward-looking statements that set out anticipated results based
on the Management’s plans and assumptions. We have tried wherever possible to identify
such statements by using words such as ‘anticipate’, ‘estimate’, ‘expects’, ‘projects’,
‘intends’, ‘plans’, ‘believes’ and words of similar substance in connection with any discussion
of future performance.

We cannot guarantee that these forward-looking statements will be realized, although we
believe we have been prudent in assumptions. The achievement of results is subject to risks,
uncertainties and even inaccurate assumptions. Should known or unknown risks or
uncertainties materialize or should underlying assumptions prove inaccurate, actual results
could vary materially from those anticipated, estimated or projected. Readers should bear
this in mind.

We undertake no obligation to publicly update any forward-looking statements, whether as
a result of new information, future events or otherwise Corporate Information.
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MANAGEMENT INFORMATION
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Amit Bhalchandra Nandedkar Sanjay Dayal

Non-Executive & Independent Non-Executive & Independent Director
Director

Priyanka Sanatkumar Shastri

Company Secretary and Compliance

Officer

COMMITTEES OF BOARD:
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Payal Pravin Madhani  Payal Pravin Madhani Amit Bhalchandra
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COMPANY INFORMATION

REGISTERED OFFICE:

104, Raheja Plaza, Premises Co-Op Soc. Ltd.,
Shah Industrial Estate, Veera Desai Rd,
Andheri [W], Mumbai City — 400053,
Maharashtra

CIN: L74210MH2002PLC138439

CONTACT DETAILS:
Tel. No.: 022 26742829

E-mail: cs.cll@crownlifters.com
Website: www.crownlifters.com

REGISTRARS AND TRANSFER AGENTS:
Bigshare Services Private Limited

Office No. $6-2, 6™ Floor, Pinnacle Business Park,
Next to Ahura Centre, Mahakali Caves Road,
Andheri (East), Mumbai-400093,

Maharashtra, India

Telephone: 022 — 62638200

Fax: 022 -62638299

E-mail: info@bigshareonline.com

Website: www.bigshareonline.com

BANKERS:
§ HDFC BANK LIMITED
§ ICICI BANK LIMITED
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STATUTORY AUDITORS:
SHIV PAWAN AND CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT
604, Platinum Techno Park,
Behind Raghuleela Mall,
Sector-30A, Vashi, Navi
Mumbai- 400703, Maharashtra

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:
RONAK DOSHI AND ASSOCIATES
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY
802, Mahakant Complex, Opp.

V.S. Hospital, Ellisbridge,
Ahmedabad- 380006, Gujarat
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NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDERS/MEMBERS

Notice is hereby given that 21% (Twenty First) Annual General Meeting of the shareholders
of Crown Lifters Limited will be held on Saturday, 23" September, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. at the
Registered office of the company at 104, Raheja Plaza Premises Co-Op Soc. Ltd., Shah
Industrial Estate, Veera Desai Road, Andheri [W], Mumbai - 400053, Maharashtra to transact
the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the company for the Financial
Year ended on 31 March, 2023 and the Reports of Board of Directors and the Auditors’
thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Nizar Nooruddin Rajwani (holding DIN 03312143),
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Mr. Nizar Nooruddin Rajwani (holding DIN 03312143), who retires by rotation at this
meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-
appointed as a Director of the company, liable to retire by rotation.”

Regd. Office: By Order of the Board
104, Raheja Plaza Premises Co-Op Soc. Ltd., For, Crown Lifters Limited
Shah Industrial Estate, Veera Desai Road,

Andheri [W], Mumbai - 400053, Maharashtra

Sd/- Sd/-
KARIM K. JARIA NIZAR N. RAJWANI
Chairman and Managing Director Director & CFO
DIN: 00200320 DIN: 03312143

Date: 17" August, 2023
Place: Mumbai
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NOTES:

1.

7|Page

PURSUANT TO SECTION 105 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND THE RULES
MADE THEREUNDER, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT 21°7
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO
ATTEND AND, ON A POLL, VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF, SUCH PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A person can act as proxy on behalf
of members not exceeding 50 [fifty] and holding in aggregate not more than ten
(10) per cent of the total share capital of the Company. In case proxies proposed to
be appointed by a Member holding more than ten (10) percent of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a
proxy for any such other person or shareholder.

The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the
registered office of the company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48
hours before the commencement of the meeting i.e. by 4:00 p.m. on Thursday, 21
September, 2023. A Proxy form is sent herewith. Proxy form submitted on behalf
of the Companies, Societies, etc. must be supported by an appropriate resolution /
authority, as applicable.

Corporate Members are requested to send a scanned copy (in PDF / JPG format) of
the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend this AGM,
pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act), through email at
cs.cll@crownlifters.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and
Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) and MCA Circulars the
Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the
business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose the Company has entered
into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for
facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility
of voting through electronic voting system will also be made available at the
Meeting and the Members attending the Meeting who have not cast their vote(s)
by remote e-Voting will be able to vote at the Meeting through this facility. Casting
of votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting on the
date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 9™ December, 2020 read with
Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended listed entities are
required to provide remote e-Voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all
shareholders’ resolutions. Currently, there are multiple e-Voting Service Providers
(ESPs) providing e-Voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates
registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple User IDs and Passwords
by the shareholders. In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process,
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pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-Voting to all the
demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat
accounts / websites of Depositories / Depository Participants. Demat account
holders will be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the
ESPs, thereby not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease
and convenience of participation in e-Voting process.

4. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated 13™
April, 2020, the Notice calling this AGM has been uploaded on the website of the
Company at www.crownlifters.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the
website of the National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.nseindia.com and
the AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the
Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.

5. Members are requested to bring their client ID and DP ID numbers for easy
identification of attendance at the meeting.

6. Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report at the meeting.
Shareholders seeking any information with regard to account are requested to
write to the company early so as to enable the management to keep the
information ready.

7. Members / Proxies are requested to bring with them the attendance slip duly filled
in and hand it over at the entrance.

8. Pursuant to Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant Rules,
the Company has implemented the “Green Initiative” which enables the Company
to serve documents like notices, annual reports, etc., in electronic form to its
members. Accordingly, copy of the Annual Report is being sent to all the members
whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for
communication purposes through e-mail unless any member has requested for a
hard copy of the same. Members holding shares in electronic mode are, therefore,
requested to ensure to keep their e-mail addresses updated with the Depository
Participant. Members who hold shares in physical form are requested to get their
e-mail id registered with RTA of the Company.

9. All relevant documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection by
the Members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days (except
Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays) during working hours up to the date of
Annual General Meeting and the same along with other documents as required
under the applicable law will also be available for inspection at the time of AGM of
the Company.

10. Bigshare Services Private Limited, Office No. S6-2, 6" Floor, Pinnacle Business Park,
Next to Ahura Centre, Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai-400093,
Maharashtra, India has been appointed as Registrars and Share Transfer Agents.
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11. Relevant disclosure pursuant to Regulation 36(3) Of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 and Secretarial Standard on
General Meetings (SS-2) issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India,
relating to directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General

Meeting of the Company:

Name of the Director Nizar Nooruddin Rajwani

Director Identification No. (Din) 03312143

Date of birth 30/08/1979

Date of appointment 14/09/2012

Qualification Bachelor of Commerce from Mumbai
University

Brief Resume Including Expertise Vast Experience of 24 years in operations

of the company and he has been working
as an Executive Director of the Company
and taking care of business and market
development Handles entire gamut of
Corporate Finance, Marketing, Strategies
and  Business  Development.  So,
considering his qualification, expertise
and vast experience, he has been
appointed as CFO of the Company
Directorship held in other entities Jak Maze Private Limited
Chairman/Member of board of directors | 1
committee in the company:-

A) Stakeholders Grievance Committee
Chairman/Member of directors of other
public company in which he is director:

A) Audit Committee Nil
B) Shareholders Committee Nil
C) Other Committees Nil
No. of shares held in company 2602500

12. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying notice are open for
inspection by the members at the registered office of the company on all working
days during office hours.

13. Members are requested to contact Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) namely
Bigshare Services Private Limited, Office No. $6-2, 6" Floor, Pinnacle Business
Park, Next to Ahura Centre, Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai-
400093, Maharashtra, India for recording any change of address, bank mandate,
ECS or nominations, for updating of email address and for redressal of complaints
contact the Compliance Officer at the Registered Office of the company.

14. INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-
9|Page Annual Report 2022-23
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The remote e-voting period begins on 20™ September, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. and ends
on 22" September, 2023 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled
by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of
Members/Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 15™ September,
2023 may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in
proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on
the cut-off date, being 15™ September, 2023. A person who is not a member as on
the cut-off date should treat this for information purpose only.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The ways to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system are mentioned below:

Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to
vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in
their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given

below:

Type of
shareholders

Login Method

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities in
demat mode with
NSDL.

1.

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please
visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com/either
on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home
page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under “IDeAS”
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your
User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you
will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-
Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see
e-Voting page. Click on options available against company
name or e-Voting service provider — NSDL and you will be
re-directed to NSDL e-Voting website for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period & voting during the
meeting.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select
“Register  Online for IDeAS” Portal or click
athttps://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReq.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the

10|Page
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home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon
“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your
User ID (i.e. your sixteen digits Demat account number held
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown
on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-
Voting page. Click on options available against company
name or e-Voting service provider - NSDL and you will be
redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period & voting during the
meeting.

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities in
demat mode with
CDSL

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can

login through their user id and password. Option will be
made available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest
are  https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login  or
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also

able to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of
e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast
your vote.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to

register is available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistra
tion

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by

providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link
in  www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile
& Email as recorded in the demat Account. After successful
authentication, user will be provided links for the respective
ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress.

Individual
Shareholders
(holding securities in
demat mode) login
through their
depository
participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
account through your Depository Participant registered with
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. Once login, you will be able to
see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will
be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
options available against company name or e-Voting service
provider-NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website
of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period & voting during the meeting.

11|Page
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to
use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at above mentioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can
holding securities in demat contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
mode with NSDL evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800

1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can
holding securities in demat contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
mode with CDSL helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or  contact at

022- 23058738 or 022-23058542-43

B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL

eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to

Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Your User ID is:
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical
a) For Members who hold shares 8 Character DP ID followed by 8
in demat account with NSDL. Digit Client ID

For example if your DP ID is
IN300*** and Client ID ig 12******

then your user ID is
I NBOO***].Z******.

b) For Members who hold shares 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

in demat account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is
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6.

7.

| D |S 12**************

c) For Members holding shares in
Physical Form.

EVEN Number followed by Folio
Number registered with the
company

For example if folio number is
001*** and EVEN is 101456 then
user ID is 101456001 ***

below:

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing

password to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to
retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you
retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and
the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

() If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the
company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your
email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox.
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf
file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL
account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for
shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and

your ‘initial password’.

(i) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below
in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have

forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your
demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode)
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can
send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account
number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.
d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the

votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting

on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.
9. Afteryou click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

13|Page
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General Guidelines for shareholders

1.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required
to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to
csronakdoshi@yahoo.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person
and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting
website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct
password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the
download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on: 022 - 2499 7000 or send a
request to Pallavi Mhatre at evoting@nsdl.co.in.

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories
for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the
resolutions set out in this notice:

1.

14|Page

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of
Shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) by email to cs.cli@crownlifters.com (Company email id).

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID +
CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated
Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to cs.cll@crownlifters.com. If you are an
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to
refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting
for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for
procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned
documents.

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile
number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting
facility.
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS
UNDER:-

Vi.

The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions
mentioned above for remote e-voting.

Only those Members/shareholders, who will be present in the AGM and have not
casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise
not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the
AGM.

Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the
AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected
with the facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person
mentioned for Remote e-voting.

In case of joint holder attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher
in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

If any votes are cast by shareholders through the e-voting available at AGM and if
the same shareholders have not participated in the Meeting, then the votes cast
by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during
the Meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the Meeting.

OTHER INSTRUCTIONS:

The Board of Directors of the company has appointed Mr. Ronak D Doshi,
Proprietor of M/s. Ronak Doshi & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary,
Ahmedabad as scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting and e-voting during
the meeting in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of e-voting at the AGM,
first download the votes cast at the AGM and thereafter unblock the votes cast
through remote e-voting and shall make a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of
the total votes cast in favor or against, invalid votes, if any and whether the
resolutions have been carried or not and such report shall then be sent to the
Chairman or a person authorized by him within 2 (two) working days from the
conclusion of the AGM, who shall then countersign and declare the result of the
voting forthwith.

The results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on
the website of the Company at www.crownlifters.com and on the website of
NSDL at www.evoting.nsdl.com immediately after the declaration of results by
the Chairman or a person authorized by him. The results shall also be
immediately forwarded to the BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India
Limited, Mumbai.

Subject to the receipt of requisite number of votes, the resolutions shall be
deemed to be passed on the date of the Meeting i.e. 23 September, 2023.

15. The SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by
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16. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the company shall
remain closed from Saturday, 16" September, 2023 to Saturday, 23" September,
2023 (both days inclusive).

Regd. Office: By Order of the Board
104, Raheja Plaza Premises Co-Op Soc. Ltd., For, Crown Lifters Limited
Shah Industrial Estate, Veera Desai Road,

Andheri [W], Mumbai - 400053, Maharashtra

Sd/- Sd/-
KARIM K. JARIA NIZAR N. RAJWANI
Chairman and Managing Director Director & CFO
DIN: 00200320 DIN: 03312143

Date: 17" August, 2023
Place: Mumbai
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FORM NO. MGT-11
PROXY FORM
TWENTY FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19 of Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of Shareholder(s):

Registered Address:

E-mail ID (IF ANY):

Folio No. /DP ID Client No.

I/We, being the shareholder(s) of CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED holding (No.
of shares), hereby appoint:

1. Name:
Address:

E-mail ID: ,

Signature [ ]

2. Name:
Address:

E-mail ID: ,

Signature [ ]
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As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a Poll) for me/us and my/our behalf at the Twenty
First Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Saturday, 23" September, 2023
at 4.00 P.M. at Ground Floor, Raheja Plaza Premises Co-Op Soc. Ltd., Shah Industrial Estate,
Veera Desai Road, Andheri [W], Mumbai, — 400053, Maharashtra and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

SR. RESOLUTIONS OPTIONAL
NO.

Ordinary Resolutions For Against
1. To Consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the

company for the Financial Year ended on 31% March, 2023 and
the Reports of Board of Directors and the Auditors’ thereon

2. To appoint a Director Mr. Nizar Nooruddin Rajwani (holding DIN
03312143) who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
himself for reappointment

Affix Revenue
Stamp of One
Rupee

Signed this day of 2023 Signature of
Shareholder

Signature of First Proxy Holder

Signature of Second Proxy Holder

Notes:

1. This form in order to be effective must be duly stamped, completed and signed and must
be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not later than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting.

2. Please put a (X) in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the Box. If
you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy
will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

3. The proxy need not to be the member of the Company.

4. All alterations made in the form of proxy should be initialed.
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Attendance Slip
TWENTY FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO BE HELD ON
SATURDAY, 23%° SEPTEMBER, 2023 AT 4.00 P.M.
Sr. No.:

Reg. Folio/ DP ID & Client ID

Name & Address of the Member

Name(s) of Joint holder(s)

No. of Share(s) held

Name of Proxy holder

I/ We hereby record my/ our presence at the TWENTY FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
(“AGM”) of the Members of the Company being held on Saturday, September 23, 2023, at
4.00 p.m. at Ground Floor, Raheja Plaza Premises Co-Op Soc. Ltd., Shah Industrial Estate,
Veera Desai Rd, Andheri [W], Mumbai,— 400053, Maharashtra.

Signature of the Shareholder/ Proxy Present

Shareholder/Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the duly signed Attendance Slip
to the meeting and handover at the entrance.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,

The Members,

Crown Lifters Limited,
Mumbai

The Board of Directors of your company presents 21 (Twenty First) Annual Report of your

company together with the Audited Financial Statements (Standalone) for the period ended
31* March, 2023.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

(In Rupees)

Particulars Current Year Ended | Previous Year Ended
on 31/03/2023 on 31/03/2022

Income from operations 19,27,76,431 19,92,40,713
Other Income 42,16,875 16,50,962
Total Income 19,69,93,306 20,08,91,675
Depreciation & amortization 2,64,16,769 2,69,58,239
Expenses other than Depreciation 14,79,24,693 15,50,85,247
Exceptional Items 80,35,663 2,92,99,913
Net Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 3,06,87,507 4,81,48,102
Current Tax 28,22,000 16,90,081
Prior period tax adjustments - -
Deferred Tax (1,11,01,079) 6,24,85,647
Profit/(Loss) After Tax 3,89,66,586 (1,60,27,626)
Proposed Dividend 0.00 0.00
Provision for dividend distribution Tax 0.00 0.00
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 3,89,66,586 (1,60,27,626)

BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS
The detailed information on the operation of the company and details on the state of affairs
of the company are covered in the “Management Discussion and Analysis Report”.

DIVIDEND:

During the year, The board of Directors of the company at their meeting held on gt
December, 2022 has declared and paid interim dividend of Rs. 0.20/- per equity share i.e. 2%
of the face value of Rs. 10/- per share amounting to Rs. 20,82,000/- out of the profits &
reserves of the company. The record date for the payment of dividend was fixed as 16™
December, 2022. However the board does not recommend any final dividend for the year
2022-23.
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AUTHORISED AND PAID UP CAPITAL:

The Authorized Share Capital of the company is Rs 10,50,00,000 (Rupees Ten Crore Fifty Lakh
only) divided into 1,05,00,000 (One Crore Five Lakh) equity shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees 10 only)
each. And the Paid-up Share Capital of the company is Rs 10,41,00,000 (Rupees Ten Crore
Forty One Lakh only) divided into 1,04,10,000 (One Crore Four Lakh Ten Thousand) Fully
paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten Only) each.

PRESENT OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS:

During the year under review, the company has generated total revenue of Rs. 19,69,93,306
as against Rs. 20,08,91,675 during the previous financial year. The net profit after tax for the
year under review has been Rs. 3,89,66,586 as against the net loss of Rs. (1,60,27,626)
during the previous financial year. Your directors are continuously looking for the new
avenues for future growth of the company and expect growth in future period. A detailed
analysis of the financial results is given in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report,
which forms part of this report.

RESERVES AND SURPLUS:
The company has reserves and surplus of Rs. 10,72,05,990 in the present financial year as
against the reserve and surplus of Rs. 7,03,21,404 during the previous financial year.

CHANGE/ADDITION IN MAIN OBJECT BY ALTERATION OF MOA:

During the year under review, the Directors of the company were of the view that it will be
beneficial for the company to insert the following object in the main object of the company
and therefore it was proposed to insert the following object in the main object by passing a
resolution in their meeting held on 28" May, 2022:

a. To carry out business online and offline of purchase, sale, rent or lease of all kind of
construction equipment and material including cranes with accessories and parts, all
kinds of logistics and transport vehicle services, metals and scrap metals etc...

b. To take dealership and provide services related to all kinds of construction
equipment with accessories, parts and related consumable — non consumable
materials etc...

c. To invest, bid, contract, sub-let, build, execute various construction and EPC
contracts for different mechanical, civil and energy projects (including wind energy
and solar projects) etc...

d. To purchase, sell, rent or lease building and factory, land parcels, warehouse, sheds,
storage, containers etc...

The shareholders of the company approved the same by passing a special resolution at the
Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the company held on 23" June, 2022.
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RECLASSIFICATION OF PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY:

During the year under review, the company had received request from few promoter
shareholders of the company namely, Mr. Hanif Hussain Jaria, Mr. Hussain Virji Jaria, Mr.
Asif Hussain Jaria, Mr. Siraj Virji Jaria and Mr. Nooruddin Savji Rajwani to reclassify them as
public shareholders of the company as they were holding nil shares in the company.

Accordingly, the same was approved by the Board of Directors and Shareholders of the
company at their meetings held on 26™ May, 2022 and 23" June, 2022 respectively along
with a note that Mr. Nooruddin S Rajwani is father of Mr. Nizar Nooruddin Rajwani who is
holding 25% equity shares of the company as well as Director and CFO of the company and
that Mr. Siraj Virji Jaria is husband of Mrs. Salima Siraj Jaria who was a Director of the
company at that time and therefore they were not eligible for Reclassification as public
shareholders of the company. Thereafter, the company submitted the application to NSE
along with the requisite documents.

The company had later on withdrawn the names of Mr. Nooruddin S Rajwani and Mr. Siraj
Virji Jaria as they did not fulfill the conditions to get reclassified as per Regulation 31A of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. The application was the approved by the Exchange on 27" February,
2023 reclassifying Mr. Asif Hussain Jaria, Mr. Hanif Hussain Jaria and Mr. Hussain Virji Jaria as
public shareholders of the company.

Moreover, the company had received the request for reclassification from Mr. Siraj Virji Jaria
again on 27" March, 2023 as Mrs. Salima Siraj Jaria had resigned from her post of Director of
the company with effect from 22" September, 2022, Mr. Siraj Virji Jaria fulfilled the
conditions to get reclassified as per Regulation 31A of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Accordingly, the
company submitted the application to NSE along with the requisite documents and the same
was approved by the exchange in its letter dated 17 July, 2023 reclassifying Mr. Siraj Virji
Jaria as public shareholder of the company.

LONG TERM BORROWINGS/DEBTS OF THE COMPANY:

During the year under review, the company has made full payment of all its outstanding long
term secured and unsecured loans/borrowings availed by the company over the years. The
claims of secured and unsecured lenders on the company stand released, fully discharged
and duly acknowledged. Thus the company has become long term debt free.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

|. CHANGE IN DIRECTORS:
During the year under review, Mr. Amit Bhalchandra Nandedkar (DIN: 09473202) was re-
appointed as Non-Executive Independent Director on 29" September, 2022 at the 20™
Annual General Meeting of the company for a term of Five (05) years from 21 January,
2022 to 20" January, 2027.
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Mr. Divakar Hebbar Kapoli (DIN: 09707968) was appointed as an Additional Non-executive
Independent Director w.e.f. 22" December, 2022 until the conclusion of next General
Meeting and was re-appointed at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the members of the
company held on 2" March, 2023 for a term of Five (05) years from 22" December, 2022 to
22" December, 2027.

Moreover, Mrs. Salima Siraj Jaria (DIN: 07493501), Director has resigned from the board due
to personal grounds and pre-occupation in her letter dated 14" September, 2022. The board
took note of the same at its meeting held on 22" September, 2022 and accepted her
resignation w.e.f. 22" September, 2022. The Board also recorded its appreciation for the
services and guidance provided by Mrs. Salima Siraj Jaria during her tenure as director of the
company.

The present structure of board of directors is as follows:

Sr. No. | CATEGORY | NAME OF DIRECTORS

Promoter and Executive Director

1. Chairman & Managing Director Karim Kamruddin Jaria

2. Director & CFO Nizar Nooruddin Rajwani

Non Executive Director

3. Independent Non Executive Director Shri. Sanjay Dayal

4. Independent Non Executive Director Smt. Payal Pravin Madhani

5. Independent Non Executive Director Shri. Amit Bhalchandra
Nandedkar

6. Independent Non Executive Director Shri, Divakar Hebbar Kapoli

DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER-SE:

Name of directors Relationship with other Director
Mr. Karim Kamruddin Jaria Managing Director, Chairman and Cousin brother of
Mr. Nizar Rajwani
Mr. Nizar Nooruddin Rajwani Director, CFO and Cousin brother of Mr. Karim Jaria
Mrs. Payal Pravin Madhani Independent Director
Mr. Sanjay Dayal Independent Director
Mr. Amit Bhalchandra Nandedkar | Independent Director
Mr. Divakar Hebbar Kapoli Independent Director
Il. RETIREMENT BY ROTATION:

In accordance with the provisions of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Nizar
Nooruddin Rajwani (holding DIN 03312143), who retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

The Board on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has
proposed re-appointment of Mr. Nizar Nooruddin Rajwani. Appropriate Resolution in
connection with the said reappointment and his brief profile is given in this report as notes
to the notice.
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|V. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, company has received requisite
declarations/confirmations from all the independent directors confirming their
independence. The Board is of the opinion that the Independent Directors of the Company
possess requisite qualifications, domain knowledge, experience and expertise in the fields of
finance, administration, management, strategy, etc. and they hold highest standards of
integrity.

All the Independent Directors of the Company have registered themselves with the Indian
Institute of Corporate Affairs, Manesar (‘l1ICA’) as required under Rule 6 of the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and thereby have complied with
the provisions of sub-rule (1) and sub rule (2) of Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Fifth Amendment Rules, 2019 to the extent applicable. All the
Independent Directors have also complied with the provisions of sub-rule (4) of Rule 6 of the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Fifth Amendment Rules, 2019.

The following are independent directors of the company in terms of Section 149(6) of the
Act and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations 2015;

1. Ms. Payal Pravin Madhani

2. Mr. Sanjay Dayal

3. Mr. Amit Bhalchandra Nandedkar

4. Mr. Divakar Hebbar Kapoli (appointed w.e.f 22" December, 2022)

This shall be deemed to be a disclosure as required under Rule 8 (5) (iiia) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended.

V. COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER:

Mrs. Priyanka Sanatkumar Shastri, Company Secretary holding requisite qualification from
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, having Membership No. A29506 has been
working as Company Secretary (KMP) & Compliance Officer of the company.

VI. CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER:
Mr. Nizar Nooruddin Rajwani holds designation of Chief Financial Officer of the company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

The directors of the company affirm the commitment of company towards achieving the
highest standards of corporate governance. Since the company is listed on Main Board of
NSE, by virtue of Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligation And Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation, 2015 the compliances with the corporate governance provisions as specified in
regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and Para C, D
and E of Schedule V are applicable to the company. Hence, Corporate Governance Report
forms a part of this Annual Report as ANNEXURE-A.

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY:
The company has no subsidiary company, joint venture company or associate Company.
25|Page Annual Report 2022-23




CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED 21°T ANNUAL REPORT

PUBLIC DEPOSIT:

During the year under review your company has neither accepted the deposit from public
nor renewed the same and has neither defaulted in the repayment of deposits or payment
of interest during the financial year as envisaged by Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:
There is no change in the nature of the business of the company done during the year under
review.

However, the following object has been added in the main object of the company by passing
a board resolution in the Board Meeting held on 28" May, 2022 and a special resolution at
the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the company held on 23" June, 2022:

a. To carry out business online and offline of purchase, sale, rent or lease of all kind of
construction equipment and material including cranes with accessories and parts, all
kinds of logistics and transport vehicle services, metals and scrap metals etc...

b. To take dealership and provide services related to all kinds of construction
equipment with accessories, parts and related consumable — non consumable
materials etc.

c. To invest, bid, contract, sub-let, build, execute various construction and EPC
contracts for different mechanical, civil and energy projects (including wind energy
and solar projects) etc...

d. To purchase, sell, rent or lease building and factory, land parcels, warehouse, sheds,
storage, containers etc...

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS/ OUTGO:

The Information pertaining to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign
Exchange Earnings and Outgo as required under section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Account) Rules, 2014 are not applicable, hence
not mentioned. Moreover, during the year, the company has no Foreign Exchange earnings
and no foreign exchange outgo during the year.

DISCLOSURES:

|. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

During the year under review, contracts or arrangements entered into with the related
party, as defined under section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 were in the ordinary
course of business and on arm’s length basis. Details of transactions pursuant to compliance
of section 134(3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 are annexed herewith as per “ANNEXURE-B” in the FORM AQC-2.
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During the year, the company has not entered into any materially significant related party
transactions which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company and
stakeholders at large. Suitable disclosures as required are provided in AS-18 which is forming
part of the notes to the financial statement.

[I. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY:

The board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
framed a policy for appointment and remuneration of Directors, key managerial personnel
and senior management. Remuneration policy of the company acts as a guideline for
determining, inter alia, qualification, positive attributes and independence of a Director,
matters relating to the remuneration, perquisites, appointment, removal and evaluation of
the performance of the Director, Key Managerial Personnel and senior managerial
personnel. Nomination and Remuneration Policy is annexed as “ANNEXURE-C” to this report
and also placed on the Company’s website: www.crownlifters.com.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The company has no employee, who is in receipt of remuneration of Rs. 8,50,000 per
month/- or Rs. 1,02,00,000 per annum and hence, the company is not required to give
information under Sub Rule 2 and 3 of Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Further the following details form part of Annexure to the Board’s report: -
1) Disclosure under Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014- “ANNEXURE-D”.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAS OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

Looking to the high demand for heavy construction equipment on rental basis from clients
for various sectors, the company has purchased a 600 MT Crawler Crane.

Moreover, the company has inserted the following object in the object clause, after the
existing sub-clause 41 of the Memorandum of Association of the company by passing a
Special Resolution at the Adjourned Extra Ordinary General meeting of the members of the
company held on 27" May, 2023:

42. To invest or otherwise employ or deal with money belonging to the Company in forex,
bullion, commodity, equity, bonds, foreign equity, Foreign Depository Receipts, other
securities and shares of an existing entity or a start-up or other movable or immovable
property with or without security upon such terms and in such manner as may be thought
proper from time to time, to vary such transactions and investments in such manner as the
Directors may think fit subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:
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During the year, material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and company’s operations in future are as follows:-

(A) ACTIONS TAKEN BY STOCK EXHANGE:

@ DELAY IN FILING OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

During the year under review, the company had failed to file Corporate Governance
Report for Quarter ended on September 2022 within 21 days of end of the quarter as
required under Regulation 27(2) as the company was under the impression that the
same is not applicable to the company and the company had duly submitted a
certificate regarding the same on 8™ October, 2022 to the NSE. Thereafter the
company received an E-mail from NSE regarding Non-compliance and that the
provisions of Regulation 27(2) are applicable to the company on 25" October, 2022
and on such receipt, company had duly filed the report on 28" October, 2022.
However, NSE levied a penalty of Rs. 2000/- per day + GST of 18% was levied on the
company which amounted to Rs. 9440/-. The company had applied for waiver of the
penalty but the same was not accepted by NSE and then, the company made
payment of the penalty of Rs. 9440 on 10" December, 2022.

Your Directors want to assure that the delayed compliance was unintentional and
that adequate measures have been taken so that such delay does not occur in the
future.

@ NON-COMPLIANCE OF INTIMATION OF RECORD DATE:

During the year under review, company had paid interim dividend to the
shareholders of the company, for which record date was fixed as 16™ December,
2022. As per the provisions of regulation 42(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the
company was supposed to intimate the record date 7 (seven) “clear working” days in
advance. However, due to misinterpretation of law, the company gave intimation of
seven days in advance and not 7 (seven) “clear working” days in advance. Hence, a
penalty of Rs. 10000/- + GST of 18% was levied on the company which amounted to
Rs. 11800/ in its letter dated 16" January, 2023. The company had applied for waiver
of the penalty but the same was not accepted by NSE and the company then made
payment of the penalty on 10" February, 2023.

The Directors of your company assure you that the non-compliance was a genuine
mistake of misinterpretation of laws and that sufficient care shall be taken to avoid
repetition of such mistakes in the future.

@ NON COMPLIANCE OF REGULATION 31(A) (3) (a) (ii) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS
AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015:
During the year under review, the company has applied for re-classification of few
promoters of the company from promoter shareholders to public shareholders of the
company. As per the provisions of Regulation 31A (3) (a) (ii) of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 there should be a minimum gap of 1 month and maximum gap of 3
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months between the dates of Board meeting and the shareholders’ meeting
considering the request of the promoter(s) seeking reclassification.

However, the gap between the board meeting and shareholders’ approval was less
than 1 month in case of your company. Therefore, exchange has issued an advisory
letter to the company advising the company to take precaution in the future.

PENDING SUITS AGAINST THE COMPANY:

Moreover, following suits has been filed against the company in the matter of Import Duty:

@ Appeal No. 900/2013:

The Company purchased a second hand Crane and the parts of Cranes in auction
conducted by renowned auctioneers, from M/s. Ritchie Bros, USA. Investigation was
started by the Directorate of Revenue Intelligence regarding certain cranes imported
in past and the said crane and the parts were also subjected to provisional
assessment. The Company was asked to provide bank guarantee of Rs. 1,72,16,000/-
for crane which was returned and bank guarantee of Rs. 91,187/- for parts of the
crane was furnished along with bond and certificate of Chartered Engineer. Then, the
Company received no communication from the department. The Company then
received Original Order No. 2161/2013 on April 27, 2013 issued stating that the
consignment containing refurbished parts of the used cranes, is liable to confiscation
under the provisions of Section 111 (d) of Customs Act, 1962 with a redeemed fine of
Rs. 1,80,000/-. Penalty of Rs. 90,000/- was also imposed under Section 112 (a) of the
Customs Act. 1962. The Company has filed an appeal on August 8, 2013 for setting
aside the impugned Order and for stay on operation of the impugned order till the
final decision on the appeal.

The Matter is still pending with Commissioner to Customs (Appeal), Mumbai-II, JNCH,
Sheva.

@ Appeal No. C/86803, 86804, 86805, 86415/14:
The Company had purchased used cranes and parts of cranes. The Company has
imported 35 consignments of cranes and accessories. The Custom authorities had
determined that out of 35 consignments, 14 were cleared on under stated values.
The Commissioner of Customs (Import) had passed the Order No.
12/2014/CAC/CC(1)/AB/Gr.v dated January 31, 2014 and give as under:
Sr. Particulars In Respects Of Imports | In Respects Of Imports
No Through Crown Lifters | Through Crown Lifters
Private Limited
1 Redemption Fine Imposed Rs. 65,00,000 Rs. 26,00,000
2 Imposed total Penalty Rs. 45,00,000 Rs. 68,74,773
3 Duty along with Interest - Rs. 37,94,773
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The Company filed an appeal against the said order and the Customs, Excise and
Service Tax Appellate Tribunal, West Zonal Bench at Mumbai, Court No. Il which
allowed the appeal by passing Order No. A/1850-1853/15/CB dated June 24, 2015 in
which the penalty is waived and the deposit paid against import of cranes which
more than 5 year old from the date of show cause notice is to be refunded.

The Department took the matter to the CESTAT and the Tribunal, Western Zonal
Unit, Mumbai passed the Final order No. A85324-85327/2022 dated 12/04/2022 in
favour of the company and disposed off the matter. Accordingly, company had
applied for refund on 28/04/2022 and the same has been received by the company
on 26™ September, 2022.

TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Investor Education
and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Second Amendment
Rules, 2019, read with all relevant notifications as issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
from time to time, during the F.Y. 2022-23, the company is not required to transfer any fund
to Investors Education and Protection Fund.

CORPORATE WEBSITE:

The website of your Company, www.crownlifters.com carry comprehensive database of
information of interest to the stakeholders including the corporate profile, information with
regard to products, plants and various depots, financial performance of your Company,
corporate policies and others.

INSURANCE:
All the assets of the company are adequately insured and the company has developed
proper system for taking insurance on all its insurable assets in order to mitigate the risk.

AUDITORS:

|. STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 M/s. Shiv
Pawan & Company., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 120121W) was appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the company by the shareholders of the company at the 20™ Annual General
meeting held on 29" September, 2022 for a term of 5 (five) years to hold office until the
conclusion of 25™ Annual General Meeting of the company to be held in 2027.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its Notification dated May 7, 2018, has dispensed with
the requirement of ratification of Auditor’s appointment by the shareholders, every year.
Hence, approval of the Members for the ratification of Auditor’s appointment is not being
sought at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

AUDITORS’ REPORT:
The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark(s) on
the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2023. The notes of accounts
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referred to in the auditors’ report are self explanatory and therefore do not require any
further comments.

[I. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Act and The Companies [Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s.
Ronak Doshi & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary to undertake Secretarial Audit for
the financial year ended on 31% March, 2023. Secretarial Audit Report is annexed as
“ANNEXURE-E” as Form MR-3. The board has duly reviewed the Secretarial Auditor’s Report
and the observations and comments appearing in the report are self-explanatory and do not
call for any further explanation / clarification by the Board of Directors as provided under
section 134 of the Act.

[l CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, A certificate from Mr. Ronak D.
Doshi, Practicing Company Secretary certifying that none of the directors on the Board of the
company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
directors of the company by SEBI or MCA or any such statutory authority is enclosed as
“ANNEXURE-F”

[V. INTERNAL CONTROL AUDIT SYSTEM:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act and rules made there under,
the company has its proper system of Internal Control and it regularly monitors the
safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors and accuracy and
completeness of accounting records including timely preparation of financial information.

Mr. Shirish Jagdish Rathod together with the Statutory Auditor of the company M/s. Shiv
Pawan & Company consults and reviews the effectiveness and efficiency of these systems
and procedures to ensure that all the assets are protected against loss and that the financial
and operational information is accurate and complete in all respects.

However, Mr. Mehul Mehta, Chartered Accountant have been appointed as an Internal
Auditor of the company in place of Mr. Shirish Rathod w.e.f. 25" May, 2023.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

During the year under review, the company is outside the purview of Section 135 of
Companies Act, 2013 related to Corporate Social Responsibility and hence it is not required
to spend for CSR Activities.

ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH AND SAFETY:

The company accords the highest priority to Environment, Health and Safety. The
management is constantly reviewing the safety standards of the employees and the
management believes in the concept of sustainable development.
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MANAGING THE RISKS OF FRAUD, CORRUPTION AND UNETHICAL BUSINESS
PRACTICES:

I.  Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy:

Pursuant to Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules 2014 read
with Section 177(9) of the Act and as per Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations (as
amended from time to time), the Company has framed Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower
Policy (“Policy”) to enable Directors and employees to report genuine concerns or
grievances, significant deviations from key management policies and reports on any non-
compliance and wrong practices, e.g., unethical behavior, fraud, violation of law,
inappropriate behavior/conduct, etc.

The objective of this mechanism is to maintain a Redressal system that can process all
complaints concerning questionable accounting practices, internal controls, or
fraudulent reporting of financial information.

During the year, none of the matter having any unethical practices or behavior was
reported to the company.

ii.  Business Conduct Policy:
The company has framed “Business Conduct Policy”. Every employee is required to
review and sign the policy at the time of joining and an undertaking shall be given for
adherence to the Policy. The objective of the Policy is to conduct the business in an
honest, transparent and in an ethical manner. The policy provides for anti-bribery and
avoidance of other corruption practices by the employees of the company.

BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors duly met at regular intervals during the mentioned financial year and
in respect of which meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly
recorded and signed in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose. The details regarding
the meetings of board of directors and the attendance of the directors in the same is
mentioned in Corporate Governance Report.

COMMITTEES AND THEIR MEETINGS:

@ NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE:
The Audit Committee duly met at regular intervals during the mentioned financial
year and in respect of which meetings proper notices were given and the
proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes Book maintained for
the purpose. The details regarding the meetings of Audit Committee and the
attendance of the committee members in the same is mentioned in Corporate
Governance Report.

@ NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE:
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The Nomination and Remuneration Committee duly met at regular intervals during
the mentioned financial year and in respect of which meetings proper notices were
given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes Book
maintained for the purpose. The details regarding the meetings of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and the attendance of the committee members in the
same is mentioned in Corporate Governance Report.

@ NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:
The Stakeholder relationship Committee duly met at regular intervals during the
mentioned financial year and in respect of which meetings proper notices were given
and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes Book
maintained for the purpose. The details regarding the meetings of stakeholder
relationship Committee and the attendance of the committee members in the same
is mentioned in Corporate Governance Report.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING:
The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted Independent Director’s Committee
as per Companies Act, 2013.

The duties of the Independent Directors are as under:

1. Evaluation of performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a
whole,

2. Evaluation of performance of the Chairman of the company, taking into account the views
of other Executive and Non-Executive Directors and

3. Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the
Management and the Board that is necessary to effectively and reasonably perform its
duties. All the Independent Directors were present at the meetings of Independent
Directors.

The details regarding the meetings of Independent Directors and the attendance of the
committee members in the same is mentioned in Corporate Governance Report.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:
The relations of the company with the laborers were cordial in nature.

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND FINANCIAL REPORTING:

The company incorporates the accounting standards as and when issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. The company complied with the Stock Exchange and all the
other legal requirements, if any applicable to the company concerning the Financial
Statements at the time of preparing of the Annual Report.

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:
Management Discussion & Analysis Statement is part of this Annual Report.
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DEMATERIALISATION OF EQUITY SHARES:

As per direction of the SEBI and National Stock Exchange Limited, the shares of the Public
Company must be under compulsory Demat form. The Company has established
connectivity with both the Depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited and
Central Depository Services (India) limited and the Demat activation number allotted to the
Company is ISIN: INEA91V01019. Presently 99.96% shares are held in electronic mode.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal Act, 2013):

The company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of
the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints
received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary,
trainees) are covered under this policy.

Directors further state that no complaints regarding the sexual harassment were raised
during the year.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
In accordance with the provision of section 134(5) the board confirms and submits the
Director’s Responsibility Statement:-

a) In preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit or loss of the company for that period,;

c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively.

f) The Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provision of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:

The company has not provided directly or indirectly any loan to any other person or body
corporate or has given any guarantees or provided security in connection with loan to any
other body corporate or person and acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise,
the securities of any other body corporate, exceeding sixty percent of its paid up capital, free
reserves and securities premium account or one hundred percent of its free reserves and
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securities premium account, whichever is more and hence it is outside the purview of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulations under SEBI
(LODR), 2015, the board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own
performance, the directors individually, as well as, the evaluation of the working of its
Committees. The performance of the Board was evaluated by the board after seeking
feedback from all the directors on the basis of the parameters/criteria including the matters
stated in guidance notes issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, such as,
degree of fulfillment of key responsibility by the Board, Board Structures and Composition,
frequency of its meetings, establishment and delineation of responsibilities to the
Committees, effectiveness of Board processes, information and functioning, Board culture
and dynamics and, Quality of relationship between the Board and the Management. The
performance of the committees’ viz. Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration
Committee was evaluated by the Board after seeking feedback from Committee members
on the basis of parameters/criteria such as degree of fulfillment of key responsibilities,
adequacy of committee composition, effectiveness of meetings, committee dynamics and,
quality of relationship of the committee with the Board and the Management. The directors
expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process and outcome.

The performance of Chairman, Managing Director, Independent Directors and Non-
Executive Directors were evaluated based on inter alia leadership abilities, qualification and
experience, knowledge and competency, attendance record, intensity of participation at
meetings, quality of interventions and special contributions during the Board Meeting,
identification, monitoring and mitigation of significant corporate risks, etc. The Independent
Directors were additionally evaluated based on independence and their ability of expressing
independent views and judgment, etc. The performance evaluation of each of the
Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board, excluding the Director being
evaluated.

The performance of Non- Independent Directors, including chairman was also evaluated by
the Independent Directors at the separate meeting held of Independent Directors of the
company. More details on the same are given in the Corporate Governance Report.

FRAUD:
No cases of fraud have been reported under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013,
during the period under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT SYSTEM:

As required under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended the Board has developed and
implemented a Risk Management Plan for the Company which identifies, assess, monitor
and mitigate various risks which may threaten the existence of the Company and specifically
covers cyber security.
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ANNEXURE-A
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance and practices in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 34 of
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015:

1.

COMPANY'’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE :

The Company is committed to achieve the highest standards of corporate governance.
The company believes that all its operations and actions must serve the underlying goal
of enhancing overall shareholder value over a sustained period of time. The company
has complied with all the requirements of applicable regulations. The company
continues to take necessary steps towards achieving this goal.

COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS & KMPS :

The present Board of Directors consists of two-third of Non-executive/ Independent
directors. As on date, the Board Comprises of 2 (two) whole time/ executive directors,
and 4 (Four) non executive and independent directors.

The company has an executive chairman and the number of non-
executive/independent directors is 33% of the total number of directors. The Company,
therefore, meets with the requirements relating to the composition of the Board of
Directors.

The composition and category of Directors & KMP are as follows:

CATEGORY NAME OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Promoter & Executive Director Shri. Karim Kamruddin Jaria

(Chairman & Managing Director)
Shri. Nizar Nooruddin Rajwani

(CFO & Whole Time Director)
Non — Executive Director Smt. Salima Siraj Jaria
(Non Executive Woman Director)
*Upto 22/09/2022
Independent Directors Shri. Sanjay Dayal

(Independent Non-Executive Director)
Smt. Payal Pravin Madhani
(Independent Non-Executive Director)
Shri. Amit Bhalchandra Nandedkar
(Independent Non-Executive Director)
Shri. Divakar Hebbar Kapoli
(Independent Non-Executive Director)
*w.e.f. 22/12/2022

Key Managerial Personnel Smt. Priyanka Sanatkumar Shastri

(Company Secretary and Compliance Officer)
Shri. Nizar Nooruddin Rajwani

(Chief Financial Officer)

Shri. Karim Kamruddin Jaria

(Managing Director)
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Disclosure of relationships between Directors inter-se:

Name of directors Relationship with other Director

Shri. Karim Kamruddin Jaria Cousin Brother of Mr. Nizar Rajwani, Nephew of
Mrs. Salima Siraj Jaria

Shri. Nizar Nooruddin Rajwani Cousin Brother of Mr. Karim Jaria

Smt. Salima Siraj Jaria Aunt of Mr. Karim Jaria

Shri. Sanjay Dayal Not, in any way, concerned / interested / related
with any of the other directors of the company

Smt. Payal Pravin Madhani Not, in any way, concerned / interested / related

with any of the other directors of the company
Shri. Amit Bhalchandra Nandedkar | Not, in any way, concerned / interested / related
with any of the other directors of the company
Shri. Divakar Hebbar Kapoli Not, in any way, concerned / interested / related
with any of the other directors of the company

Attendance of each Director at the Board meetings, Last Annual General Meeting and
Number of Other Directorships and Chairmanships / Memberships of Committees of each
Director in various companies, during the year 2022-23:

No. of Directorships and Committee
Attendance particulars Memberships / Chairmanships
As on 31/03/2023
Name of Directors Board Meetings | Last O_ther Commlttee_ Committ
AGM Director | Membership | ee
Held | attended attend | ship Chal_rma
ed n-ship
Karim Kamruddin Jaria 8 8 YES 0 1 0
Nizar Nooruddin Rajwani 8 8 YES 0 1 0
Salima Siraj Jaria 8 3 YES 0 0 0
*resigned from 22/09/2022
Sanjay Dayal 8 6 NO 0 3 1
Payal Pravin Madhani 8 6 NO 0 2 1
Amit Bhalchandra Nandedkar 8 5 YES 0 2 1
Divakar Hebbar Kapoli 8 1 NA 1 2 0
*Appointed w.e.f. 22/12/2022

*Mrs. Salima Siraj Jaria has resigned from the post of Director w.e.f. 22/09/2022 and Mr.
Divakar Hebbar Kapoli was appointed as an Independent Director (Non-executive) w.e.f.
22/12/2022.

*No. of Directorship excludes directorship of Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies,
Companies license under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Alternate Directorship.
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)] Details of the Committee membership / chairmanship were in accordance
with the Regulation 17 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as on 31/03/2023.

) None of the Directors of the company is a member of more than ten
committees nor is the Chairman of more than five Committees across all the
Companies in which he is a Director.

Details of Board Meetings held:

The Board of Directors duly met at regular intervals during the financial year under review as
per the Act with the gap between two board meetings not exceeding 120 days and in
respect of those meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly
recorded and signed in the Minutes book maintained for the purpose. The company has
conducted Eight (08) Board meetings dated 26/05/2022, 11/08/2022, 05/09/2022,
22/09/2022, 03/11/2022, 08/12/2022, 22/12/2022 and 02/02/2023.

The Information as required under Regulation 17(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 is
made available to the Board. The agenda and the papers for consideration at the Board
meeting are circulated to the Directors in advance before the meeting. Adequate
information is circulated as part of the Board papers and is also made available at the Board
Meeting to enable the Board to take informed decisions. Where it is not practicable to
attach supporting / relevant document(s) to the Agenda, the same are tabled at the meeting
and specific reference to this is made in the agenda.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The audit committee comprised of two (2) Independent Non Executive Directors, namely
Ms. Payal Pravin Madhani as Chairperson and Mr. Sanjay Dayal and One (1) Promoter and
Executive Director, Mr. Karim Kamruddin Jaria, as members who are having finance and
accounting related knowledge. The Company Secretary of the company, Mrs. Priyanka
Shastri acts as the secretary to the audit committee.

During the year 2022-23, the audit committee remains the same. However, the audit
committee has been reconstituted the Board of Directors of the company in its meeting held
on 25" May, 2023. The re-constituted Audit Committee consists of two (2) Independent Non
Executive Directors, namely Ms. Payal Pravin Madhani as Chairperson and Mr. Amit
Bhalchandra Nandedkar and One (1) Promoter and Executive Director, Mr. Karim Kamruddin
Jaria, as members and Mr. Sanjay Dayal has resigned from the Audit committee.

The committee periodically discussed the financial reporting process, reviewed the financial
statements, and discussed the quality of the applied accounting principles and significant
judgment that affected the company’s Financial Statements. The audit committee reviewed
the adequacy of internal control systems with the management, statutory and internal
auditors.

Terms of Reference:
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The terms of reference of the audit committee includes approving and implementing the
audit procedures, reviewing financial reporting systems, internal control systems and control
procedures and ensuring compliance with the regulatory guidelines under Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Powers of the Audit Committee:
The Audit Committee has powers that include the following:
a) To investigate any activity of the company within its terms of reference
b) To seek information from any employee
c) To obtain outside legal and other professional advice
d) To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.

Audit committee meeting:

The audit committee duly met at regular intervals during the mentioned financial year and in
respect of which meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly
recorded and signed in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose. The company has
conducted 06 (Six) meetings during the year dated 26/05/2022, 11/08/2022, 05/09/2022,
03/11/2022, 08/12/2022, and 02/02/2023.

Attendance of Audit Committee Meeting:

Sr. No. | Name of Directors No. of Audit Committee Meeting
Eligible to attend Attended

1. SANJAY DAYAL 6 6

2. KARIM KAMRUDDIN JARIA 6 6

3. PAYAL PRAVIN MADHANI 6 6

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is entrusted with the responsibility of
finalizing the remuneration of Executive / Whole Time Directors.

During the year under review, Mrs. Salima Siraj Jaria has resigned as a member of the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee w.e.f. 22/09/2022 and to meet with the
requirements under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (LODR) Regulation, 2015 of the Stock Exchanges, the
Board had appointed of Mr. Sanjay Dayal, as a member of the committee w.e.f. 22/09/2022.

So, the re-constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee includes three (3) Non
Executive Independent directors, namely Ms. Payal Pravin Madhani, as chairperson, Mr.
Amit Bhalchandra Nandedkar and Mr. Sanjay Dayal as member of the Committee. The
Company Secretary of the company, Mrs. Priyanka Shastri acts as the Secretary to the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The re-constitution of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee meets with the requirements under Section 178 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

Further, the committee has been reconstituted again by the Board of Directors of the
company in their meeting held on 22" December, 2022. The re-constituted committee
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consists of three (3) Non Executive Independent directors, namely, Mr. Amit Bhalchandra
Nandedkar as chairman, Ms. Payal Pravin Madhani and Mr. Sanjay Dayal as member of the
Committee

Moreover, the committee has been reconstituted again by the Board of Directors of the
company in its meeting held on 25" May, 2023. The re-constituted Nomination and
Remuneration Committee consists of four (4) Independent Non Executive Directors, hamely
Mr. Amit Bhalchandra Nandedkar as Chairman, Ms. Payal Pravin Madhani, Mr. Sanjay Dayal
and, Mr. Divakar Hebbar Kapoli, as members.

The committee shall formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes
and independence of a director and recommend to the board a policy, relating to the
remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees.

The committee met 5 (Five) times during the year 2022-23. The dates on which the
Nomination and remuneration committee meetings were held are 26/05/2022, 05/09/2022,
22/09/2022, 22/12/2022 and 02/02/2023. It has complied with the provisions of Section 178
of the Companies Act, 2013.

Attendance of Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting:

Sr. No. Name of Directors No. of NRC Meeting
Eligible to attend | Attended
1. AMIT BHALCHANDRA NANDEDKAR | 5 5
2. PAYAL PRAVIN MADHANI 5 5
3. SALIMA SIRAJ JARIA 3 2
4 SANJAY DAYAL* 2 2

Mrs. Salima Siraj Jaria has resigned as a member of the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee w.e.f. 22/09/2022 and Mr. Sanjay Dayal was appointed as a member of the
committee w.e.f. 22/09/2022.

5. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:
The Board of Directors of the company has constituted a Stakeholders Relationship
Committee as per Companies Act, 2013.

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprises of two Independent Non-Executive
Directors, namely Mr. Sanjay Dayal, as Chairman and Mr. Amit Bhalchandra Nandedkar, as
member of the committee and one Executive Director, Mr. Nizar Nooruddin Rajwani as
member of the committee. The constitution of Stakeholders relationship Committee meets
with the requirements under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (LODR) Regulations, 2015 of the Stock Exchanges
as well.

The Stakeholders relationship committee remains the same during the year under review;
However, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been reconstituted by the Board of
Directors of the company in its meeting held on 25" May, 2023. The re-constituted
Committee consists of two (2) Independent Non Executive Directors, namely Mr. Amit
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Bhalchandra Nandedkar, as Chairman and Mr. Divakar Hebbar Kapoli, as member of the
committee and one Executive Director, Mr. Nizar Nooruddin Rajwani, as member.

They inter alia, approve issue of duplicate certificates and oversee and review all matters
connected with the securities transfers. The Committee also looks into redressal of
shareholders’ complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipts of balance sheet, non-receipt
of declared dividends etc. The committee oversees the performance of the Registrar and
Transfer Agents and recommends measures for overall improvement in the quality of
investor services.

The committee shall periodically discuss the investor grievances as well as matters related to
share transfer/demat/remat/shares lost/transmission/physical shares etc. Further, the
committee shall resolve the issues faced by the stakeholders within the prescribed time limit
and report the same to the board. The company has designated the below cited e-mail ID of
the Grievance Redressal Division / Compliance Officer Ms. Priyanka Shastri, exclusively for
the purpose of registering complaints by investors.

E-mail ID — cs.cli@crownlifters.com

None of the request for transfers, dematerialization and re-materialization was pending for
approval as on 31% March, 2023. The committee met 4 (Four) times during the year on
26/05/2022, 05/09/2022, 08/12/2022 and 02/02/2023.

Attendance of Stakeholder Relationship Committee Meeting:

Sr. No. | Name of Directors No. of SRC Meeting
Eligible to attend | Attended
1. NIZAR NOORUDDIN RAJWANI 4 4
SANJAY DAYAL 4 4
AMIT BHALCHANDRA NANDEDKAR 4 3

As required by the provisions of Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the
Company has designated the below cited e-mail ID of the Grievance Redressal Division /
Compliance Officer exclusively for the purpose of registering complaints by investors.

E-mail ID — cs.cli@crownlifters.com

None of the request for transfers, dematerialization and re-materialization was pending for
approval as on 31° March, 2023.

Quarter-wise Summery of Investors’ Complaints received and resolved to the satisfaction
of the shareholders during the financial year 2022-23.

Quarter Period Complaints | Complaints | Complaints Complaints
Position at received resolved pending at
the during the during the | the end of the
From To beginning of quarter quarter quarter
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the quarter

01/04/2022 | 30/06/2022 | 0 0 0 0
01/07/2022 | 30/09/2022 | 0 0 0 0
01/10/2022 | 31/12/2022 | 0 0 0 0
01/01/2023 | 31/03/2023 | 0 0 0 0

Total | O 0 0 0
Complaint pending at beginning of the year =0
Complaint received during the year =
Complaint resolved during the year =0
Complaint pending at the end of the year =0

6. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

During the year under review, the company is outside the purview of Section 135 of
Companies Act, 2013 related to Corporate Social Responsibility and hence it is not required
to form CSR Committee.

7. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING:
A separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on 2" February, 2023, inter alia, to
discuss:
1. Evaluation of performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of
Directors as a whole,
2. Evaluation of performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account
the views of the Executive and Non-Executive Directors and
3. Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between
the Management and the Board and that is necessary to effectively and
reasonably perform its duties.

Sr. No. | Name of Directors No. of Independent Director Meeting
Eligible to Attend | Attended
1. SANJAY DAYAL 1 1
2. PAYAL PRAVIN MADHANI 1 1
3. AMIT BHALCHANDRA NANDEDKAR 1 1
4. DIVAKAR HEBBAR KAPOLI 1 1
(appointed w.e.f. 22/12/2022)

8. DISCLOSURES:

The company has entered into transaction with related part (ies) as per Accounting Standard
18 and the same has been disclosed by the Statutory auditor in his report. However, they are
in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis.

9. CFO Certification:
Mr. Nizar Nooruddin Rajwani, Chief Financial officer of the company is giving annual
certification on financial reporting and internal controls to the Board in compliance with
Regulation 17[8] of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015
[Listing Regulations].
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The Company has formulated and implemented a Code of Conduct for all Board members
and senior management personnel of the Company in compliance with Regulation 17 of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015

11. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The company regularly intimates half yearly un-audited as well as yearly audited financial
results to the Stock Exchanges, immediately after the same are taken on record by the
Board. These results are normally published to NSE Limited as well on the website of the

company.

12. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

§ TWENTY-FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:

Date: 23" September, 2023
Time: 4:00 p.m.
Mode of meeting: Physical

Financial Year / Calendar:
The Company follows April to March as its Financial Year. The results for every quarter
beginning from April are being declared in the month following the quarter as per the
Listing Agreement.

Date of Book Closure:
From Saturday, 16™ September, 2023 to Saturday, 23" September, 2023 (both days
inclusive).

§ LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES ON STOCK EXCHANGES:

National Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai- Main Board, Exchange Plaza, Plot no. C/1, G
Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400051, Maharashtra.

Annual listing fees for the year 2023-2024, as applicable, will be paid to the National
change Limited shortly. The Company has paid Annual Custodial Fees for the year 2023-
2024, as applicable, to Central Depository Services (India) Limited [CDSL] and to National

Securities Depository Limited [NSDL].

§ STOCK CODE:

National Stock Exchange Limited (NSE MAIN BOARD)
Demat ISIN Number in NSDL & CDSL for Equity Shares

§ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS:

: CROWN
: INE491V01019

Location, Date and Time for last three Annual General Meetings were as follows:

Year Location Date Time
2019-20 | E-AGM (Deemed to be registered office of the company) |19/09/2020 | 12.30
p.m.
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2020-21 | 104, Raheja Plaza Premises Co-Op Soc. Ltd., Shah |25/09/2021 | 12:30
Industrial Estate, Veera Desai Rd, Andheri [W], Mumbai p.m.
— 400053, Maharashtra
2021-22 | E-AGM (Deemed to be registered office of the company) |29/09/2022 | 12:30
p.m.

§ REGISTRARS AND TRANSFER AGENTS:
Bigshare Services Private Limited
Office No. $6-2, 6™ Floor, Pinnacle Business Park,
Next to Ahura Centre, Mahakali Caves Road,
Andheri (East), Mumbai-400093, Maharashtra, India
Telephone: 022 — 62638200
Fax: 022-62638299
E-mail: info@bigshareonline.com
Website: www.bigshareonline.com

§ SHARE TRANSFER / DEMAT SYSTEM:

All the shares related work is being undertaken by our R & T Agent, Bigshare Services
Private Limited, Mumbai. To expedite the process of share transfer, transmission, split,
consolidation, re-materialization and de-materialization etc. of securities of the Company,
the Board of Directors has delegated the power of approving the same to the Company’s
R & T Agent under the supervision and control of the Compliance Officer Mrs. Priyanka
Sanatkumar Shastri, who is placing a summary statement of transfer / transmission etc. of
securities of the company at the meeting of the board.

Share lodged for transfer at the R & T Agents address are normally processed and
approved within 15 days from the date of its receipt, subject to the documents been valid
and complete in all respect. The investors / shareholders grievances are also taken-up by
our R & T Agent.

The company has obtained and filed with the Stock Exchange(s), the yearly certificate
from a Company Secretary in Practice as required Clause 40(9) & 40(10) of the SEBI
(LISTING OBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015.

§ DE- MATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY:
The company’s shares are in compulsory Demat mode and as on 31% March, 2023
99.96% Equity shares of the company are held in dematerialized Form where as only 1
shareholder holding 4000 equity shares i.e. 0.04% of total capital were held in physical
mode.

§ OUTSTANDING GDR/DR/WARRANTS OR ANY CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS -
NOT APPLICABLE.

§ DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE AND SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31°" MARCH, 2023
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SHAREHOLDING OF NOMINAL RS. No. of % of Shares % of
Shareholders Total Amount Rs. Total
1 - 5000 803 77.5845 537900 0.5167
5001 - 10000 49 4.7343 418570 0.4021
10001 - 20000 23 2.2222 357920 0.3438
20001 - 30000 12 1.1594 327610 0.3147
30001 - 40000 11 1.0628 416660 0.4002
40001 - 50000 93 8.9855 4645000 4.4621
50001 - 100000 16 1.5459 1293400 1.2425
100001 - 9999999999 28 2.7053 96102940 92.3179
Total 1035 100.00 104100000 100.00
Shareholding Pattern:
Sr. Category As on March 31°", 2023 | As on March 31°", 2022
No. Nos. of Voting Nos. of Voting
Shares held | Strength | Shares held |[Strength
% %
1 | Promoters 7807500 75 7807500 75
2 | Mutual Fund & UTI 0 0 0 0
3 | Bank, Financial Institutions (FI's), 0 0 0 0
Insurance Companies
4 | Foreign Institutional Investors (FIlI's) | 0 0 0 0
5 | Private Bodies Corporate 102002 0.98 9951 0.10
6 | Indian Public 2460131 23.63 2465212 23.68
7 | Clearing Member 372 0.01 49331 0.47
8 | Others (Non Resident Indians) 39995 0.38 78006 0.75
Total | 10410000 100.00 10410000 100.00
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a) | Investor  Correspondence  for
transfer / de-materialization of
shares and any other query relating
to the shares of the Company.

Bigshare Services Private Limited

Office No. $6-2, 6™ Floor, Pinnacle Business Park,
Next to Ahura Centre, Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri
(East), Mumbai-400093, Maharashtra, India
Telephone: 022 62638200

Fax: 022 62638299

E-mail: info@bigshareonline.com

b) | Any other query and Annual Report

Secretarial Department
104, Raheja Plaza Premises Co-Op Soc. Ltd., Shah
Industrial Estate, Veera Desai Road, Andheri [W],

Mumbai City MH-400053.
Tel : 91 22 26742122/2829
e-mail: cs.cll@crownlifters.com

§ RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT REPORT:

The Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report of the Company prepared in terms of
SEBI Circular No. D&CC/FITTC/CIR-16/2002 dated December 31, 2002 reconciling the total
shares held in both the depositories, viz NSDL and CDSL with the total issued / paid-up
capital of the Company were placed before the Board of Directors every quarter and also
submitted to the National Stock Exchange — SME (EMERGE) every quarter.

COMPLIANCE BY THE COMPANY:

The Company has mostly complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Listing
Agreement with the National Stock Exchange, regulations and guidelines of SEBI (LODR),
Regulation 2015. However, during last three years, the following penalties or strictures
are imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchange on matter related to capital markets
and compliance of SEBI (LODR), Regulation 2015:

1. Delay in filing of Corporate Governance report: A penalty of Rs. 2000/- per day +
GST of 18% was levied on the company which amounted to Rs. 9440/-.

2. Non-compliance of intimation of record date: A penalty of Rs. 10000/- + GST of 18%
was levied on the company which amounted to Rs. 11800/-.

3. Non compliance of requlation 31(a) (3) (a) (ii) of Sebi (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Requlations, 2015: The exchange has issued an advisory
letter to the company advising the company to take precaution in the future.
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Regd. Office: By Order of the Board
104, Raheja Plaza Premises Co-Op Soc. Ltd., For, Crown Lifters Limited
Shah Industrial Estate, Veera Desai Road,

Andheri [W], Mumbai - 400053, Maharashtra

Sd/- Sd/-
KARIM K. JARIA NIZAR N. RAJWANI
Chairman and Managing Director Director & CFO
DIN: 00200320 DIN: 03312143

Date: 17" August, 2023
Place: Mumbai

48 |Page Annual Report 2022-23



CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED 215" ANNUAL REPORT

ANNEXURE-B

FORM NO. AOC.2

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Sr. Particulars Details
No.

1. DETAILS OF CONTRACTS OR | THERE WERE NO TRANSACTIONS OR
ARRANGEMENTS OR TRANSACTIONS NOT | ARRANGEMENTS WHICH WERE NOT AT
AT ARM'S LENGTH BASIS ARM’S LENGTH BASIS

(@) Name(s) of the related party and nature of
relationship

(b) Nature of
contracts/arrangements/transactions

(c) Duration of the
contracts/arrangements/transactions

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transactions including the
value, if any

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts
or arrangements or transactions

() Date(s) of approval by the Board

(0)] Amount paid as advances, if any

(h) Date on which the special resolution was
passed in general meeting as required
under first proviso to section 188

2. DETAILS OF MATERIAL CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENT OR TRANSACTIONS AT
ARM'S LENGTH BASIS

(@) Name(s) of the related party and nature of | A) Director & KMP —
relationship 1. Nizar Nooruddin Rajwani

2. Karim Kamruddin Jaria

3. Salima S Jaria (up to 22/09/2022)
B) Relatives of KMP-

1. Hussain V Jaria

2. Kamruddin V Jaria
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3. Natasha N Rajwani
4. Nooruddin S Rajwani
5. Parin H Jaria
6. Rehmat K Jaria
7. Rubina Rahim Jiwani
8. Sakkar N Rajwani
9. Siraj V Jaria
C) Body Incorporate/Firm-
1. Powerlift Crane Rentals
2. Reliable Crane Company

Nature of
contracts/arrangements/transactions

A) Loan taken from directors and relatives
of Directors as mentioned below:

Karim K Jaria 2400000
Nizar N Rajwani 1200000

B) Loan repaid to directors and relatives
of Directors

Karim K Jaria 2400000
Nizar N Rajwani 1200000

C) Remuneration paid to relatives of
Directors:

1. Siraj V Jaria— 675000

2. Nooruddin S Rajwani — 300000
3. Kamruddin V Jaria — 300000

4. Natasha Rajwani — 450000

D) Remuneration Paid to Directors:
1. Karim K Jaria — 4800000
2. Nizar N Rajwani — 3000000

E) Sale of Fixed Assets:
1. Powerlift Crane Rentals — 61,00,000
2. Reliable Crane Company - 2,36,00,000

F) Purchase of Services:
1. Reliable Crane Company - 2,51,33,663

©)

Duration of the
contracts/arrangements/transactions

NA

(d)

Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transactions including the

NA
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value, if any:
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 26/05/2022
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NA

51|Page Annual Report 2022-23




CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED 21°T ANNUAL REPORT

ANNEXURE-C

POLICY OF THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE OF THE
COMPANY

Policy for ldentification of Persons for Appointment and Removal as Director and
Senior Managerial Personnel:

THE COMMITTEE SHALL:

1. Identify and ascertain the honesty, reliability, qualification, expertise and experience
of the person for appointment as Director or Senior Managerial Personnel and
recommend the Board accordingly.

2. The Committee must ensure itself regarding the capabilities and eligibilities of the
proposed appointee(s) and must ensure that the proposed appointee shall be able to
devote the required time as may be necessary.

3. The Committee shall be at discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and
experience possessed by the person are adequate for the proposed position.

4. Any other assessment as may be required must be carried out by the Committee and
on being satisfied with the overall eligibility of the person, the Committee shall
recommend his/her appointment to the Board accordingly.

5. With respect to Independent Directors of the Company, the Committee shall
additionally ensure the independence of the Directors as per the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder.

6. The Committee may recommend to the Board with the reasons recorded in writing,
the removal of director or Senior Managerial Personnel based on any disqualification
that may be applicable as per the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
made thereunder or for any other reasons as may be justified by the Committee.

TERM OF APPOINTMENT:

The term of Appointment of Managing Director/Whole-time Directors and Independent
Directors of the Company shall be as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules made thereunder.

RETIREMENT:

The Managing Director/Whole-time Directors and Independent Directors of the Company
shall be subject to retirement as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules made thereunder. The Committee will be at its discretion to recommend retention of
Directors even after they have attained the retirement age for the benefit of the Company
subject to fulfillment of the requirements as mentioned in Companies Act, 2013.

POLICY FOR EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE OF BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS:
1. Evaluation of performance of Board and Individual Directors:
a. Achievement of financial/business targets as fixed by the Board;
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b. Proper development, management and execution of business plans;
c. Display of leadership qualities i.e. correctly anticipating business trends and
opportunities;
Establishment of an effective organization structure;
Participation in the Board/Committee Meetings;
Integrity and maintenance of confidentiality;
Any other criteria that may be considered necessary for the evaluation of the
performance of the Board may be considered by the Committee.
2. Evaluation of performance of Committees:
a. Discharge of its functions and duties as per its terms of reference;
b. Effectiveness of suggestions and recommendations received,;
c. Conduct of its meeting and procedures followed in this regard.
3. Review of the Implementation of this policy.

@ ~oa

The Committee shall review the implementation and compliance of this policy at least once
in ayear.

POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel must be in accordance to the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under. The Committee must ensure that the
level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully.

The relationship of remuneration to the performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks.

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION:

A) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

The Company pays remuneration by way of salary, allowances, perquisites and commission
to the Managing Director. The overall remuneration is proposed by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and put up to the Board of Directors where it is approved and
referred to the shareholders at the General Meeting for approval.

The details of the remuneration paid to the Executive Directors during the year 2022-23, are
given below:

1. Karim Kamruddin Jaria (Chairman & MD) — Rs. 48,00,000 (Rupees Forty Eight Lakh)

2. Mr. Nizar Nooruddin Rajwani (Director and CFO) — Rs. 30,00,000 (Rupees Thirty Lakh)
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B) NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Remuneration payable to the Non-Executive Directors is in line with the Remuneration
Policy, as adopted. The Non- Executive Directors are entitled to sitting fees for attending
Board and Committee Meetings.

Details of sitting fees paid to the Non-Executive Directors during the year 2022-23, are
provided hereinafter:

1. Mrs. Salima Siraj Jaria (Non-Executive Woman Director) — Rs. 30,000 (Rupees Thirty
Thousand)

2. Mr. Sanjay Dayal (Non-Executive Independent Director) — Rs 85,000 (Rupees Eighty Five
Thousand)

3. Mr. Amit Bhalchandra Nandedkar (Non-Executive Independent Director) — Rs 60,000
(Rupees Sixty Thousand)

4. Mrs. Payal Madhani (Non-Executive Independent Director) — Rs 60,000 (Rupees Sixty
Thousand)

5. Mr. Divakar Hebbar Kapoli (Non-Executive Independent Director) — Rs 15,000 (Rupees
Fifteen Thousand)

During 2022-23 no Non-Executive Director had been paid remuneration exceeding the
ceiling stated under Regulation 17(6)(ca) of SEBI LODR Regulations. Apart from the above,
the Non-Executive Directors have no pecuniary relationship with the Company in their
personal capacity.
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ANNEXURE-D

DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND

REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

A.

The ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the

employees of the Company for the financial year 2022-23.

Sr. Name of the | Remuneration | Median Ratio

No. Director Remuneration

1. NIZAR NOORUDDIN | 30,00,000/- 97,831 30.67 times
RAJWANI

2. KARIM K JARIA 48,00,000/- 97,831 49.06 times

B. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer,

C.

D.

Chief Executive officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year
2022-23.

Sr. Name of the Director | Designation % Increase

No.

1. KARIM KAMRUDDIN | CHAIRMAN AND | 104.26%
JARIA MANAGING DIRECTOR

2. NIZAR NOORUDDIN | CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER | 78.57%
RAJWANI AND DIRECTOR

3. PRIYANKA SHASTRI COMPANY SECRETARY -0.015%

The percentage decrease in the median remuneration of employees in the financial
year 2022-23: 47.17% (Decrease).

The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the company in the Financial
Year 2022-23: 131

E. Average percentile increases already made in the salaries of employees other than

the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the
percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and
point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial
remuneration;

Average remuneration decrease for non-managerial personnel of the company
during the financial year was 21.59% and average remuneration increase for the
managerial personnel was 75.59%. Remuneration increase or decrease depends on
the Company’s performance as a whole, individual performance level and also
market benchmarks.

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:
It is affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the
Company.

55|Page Annual Report 2022-23




CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED 21°T ANNUAL REPORT

l}s RONAK DOSHI & ASSOCIATES

Practicing Company Secretary
PHONE: 079-26636789 M: +91-9033009739 EMAIL: rajronak333@yahoo.com
802, Mahakant Complex, Opp. V.S. Hospital, Ellis bridge, Ahnmedabad-380 006

ANNEXURE-E

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the Financial year ended on 31° March 2023
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members

CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED

104, Raheja Plaza Premises Co-Op Soc. Ltd, Shah Industrial Estate,
Veera Desai Road, Andheri [W], Mumbai — 400053,

Maharashtra, India

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED (hereinafter
called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the financial
year ended on 31° March, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and
also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance-mechanism in place to
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

1. | have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED (“The Company”) for the financial year
ended on 31° March, 2023 according to the provisions of:

I.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder to the extent
applicable;

[I.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made
thereunder;

lll.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
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The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings (However, no foreign transaction was done by
the Company);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) and the
Regulations and Guidelines prescribed hereunder which are applicable to the
company has been complied:-

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED

Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities
and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) were not applicable to the Company
during the audit period under report:-

a)

b)

d)
e)

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; and
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014,

| have been informed by the Company that there are no specific laws applicable to the
Company considering the nature of its business.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India under
the provisions of Companies Act, 2013; and
The (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the year under review the company has mostly complied with the provisions of act,
rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc applicable from time to time and has also
complied with Listing Obligations of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 except:

1.

Delay in filing of Corporate Governance report for the quarter ended on 30%
September , 2022:
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The company was under the view that under Regulation 27(2) of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015, filing of Corporate Governance Report is not applicable to the
company and therefore, the company had duly submitted a certificate regarding no
applicability of the same on 8" October, 2022 to the NSE. However, filing of
Corporate Governance report was applicable to the company and hence, the
company received an e-mail regarding the same from NSE on 25" October, 2022 and
on such receipt, company had duly filed the report on 28" October, 2022 with delay
of 4 days. Therefore, a penalty of Rs. 2000/- per day + GST of 18% was levied on the
company which amounted to Rs. 9440/- and it was duly paid by the company.

2. Non-compliance of intimation of record date:

As per the provisions of regulation 42(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the
company is supposed to intimate the record date to the stock exchange 7 (seven)
“clear working” days in advance. However, due to misinterpretation of law, the
company gave intimation of seven days in advance and not 7 (seven) “clear working”
days in advance. Hence, a penalty of Rs. 10000/- + GST of 18% was levied on the
company which amounted to Rs. 11800/- and the same was also duly paid by the
company.

3. Non compliance of requlation 31(a) (3) (a) (ii) of Sebi (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Requlations, 2015:
The company had applied for re-classification of few promoters of the company,
from promoter shareholders to public shareholders of the company. As per the
provisions of Regulation 31A (3) (a) (ii) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 there should
be a minimum gap of 1 month and maximum gap of 3 months between the dates of
Board meeting and the shareholders’ meeting considering the request. However, the
gap between the board meeting and shareholders’ approval was less than 1 month.
The exchange has issued an advisory letter to the company advising the company to
take precaution in the future and the board took note of the same.

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There were following
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors during the year under review:

Mr. Amit Bhalchandra Nandedkar (DIN: 09473202) was re-appointed as Non-Executive
Independent Director on 29" September, 2022 at the 20™ Annual General Meeting of the
company for a term of Five (05) years from 21% January, 2022 to 20" January, 2027.

Mr. Divakar Hebbar Kapoli (DIN: 09707968) was appointed as an Additional Non-executive
Independent Director w.e.f. 22" December, 2022 until the conclusion of next General
Meeting and was re-appointed at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the members of the
company held on 2" March, 2023 for a term of Five (05) years from 22" December, 2022 to
22" December, 2027.
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Moreover, Mrs. Salima Siraj Jaria (DIN: 07493501), Director has resigned from the board due
to personal grounds and pre-occupation in her letter dated 14" September, 2022. The board
took note of the same at its meeting held on 22™ September, 2022 and accepted her
resignation w.e.f. 22" September, 2022.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. During the period under review, all
the decisions in the Board Meetings were carried out in compliance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013.

| have relied on the representation made by the Company, its officers and Reports of the
Statutory Auditor for system and mechanism framed by the Company for compliances under
other acts, laws and regulations applicable to the Company.

| further report that based on the information received from management and records
maintained there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period, the Company has done following events having
a major bearing on the Company’s Affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws,
regulations, guidelines, standards etc.

a) The company has paid an interim dividend of Rs. 0.20/- per equity share which
amounted to Rs. 20,82,000/-.

b) The company has reclassified Mr. Asif Hussain Jaria, Mr. Hanif Hussain Jaria and Mr.
Hussain Virji Jaria from promoters to public shareholders as per the reclassification
requests received from them.

c) Moreover, as on the date of this report, company has also reclassified Mr. Siraj Virji
Jaria from promoter to public shareholder as per the reclassification request received
from him.

Place: Ahmedabad For, Ronak Doshi & Associates
Date: 12" August, 2023
UDIN: A023712E000794383

Sd/-
Ronak D Doshi
Proprietor
Practicing Company Secretary
Membership No. 23712
C.P. No. 12725
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l}s RONAK DOSHI & ASSOCIATES

Practicing Company Secretary
PHONE: 079-26636789 M: +91-9033009739 EMAIL: rajronak333@yahoo.com
802, Mahakant Complex, Opp. V.S. Hospital, Ellis bridge, Ahmedabad-380 006

To,

The Members,

CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED

104, Raheja Plaza Premises Co-Op Soc. Ltd,

Shah Industrial Estate, Veera Desai Road, Andheri [W],
Mumbai — 400053, Maharashtra

My Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
Management’s Responsibility:

1. It is the responsibility of the management of the company to maintain secretarial
records, devise proper systems, to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and
operate effectively.

Auditor’s Responsibility:
2. My responsibility is to express opinion on these secretarial records, systems,
standards and procedures based on my audit.
3. Whenever, required, we have obtained the management’s representation about the
compliance of law, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

Disclaimer:
4. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future visibility of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Ahmedabad For, Ronak Doshi & Associates
Date: 12" August, 2023
UDIN: A023712E000794383

Sd/-
Ronak D Doshi
Proprietor
Practicing Company Secretary
Membership No. 23712
C.P. No. 12725
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l}s RONAK DOSHI & ASSOCIATES

Practicing Company Secretary
PHONE: 079-26636789 M: +91-9033009739 EMAIL: rajronak333@yahoo.com
802, Mahakant Complex, Opp. V.S. Hospital, Ellis bridge, Ahnmedabad-380 006

ANNEXURE-F
CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of Board

CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED

104, Raheja Plaza Premises Co-Op Soc. Ltd.,

Shah Industrial Estate, Veera

Desai Road, Andheri(W) Mumbai—400053, Maharashtra

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures
received from the Directors of CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED having CIN
L74210MH2002PLC138439 and having registered office at 104, Raheja Plaza Premises
Co-Op Soc. Ltd., Shah Industrial Estate, Veera Desai Road, Andheri(W) Mumbai—
400053, Maharashtra (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before
me/us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications
(including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in)
as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its
officers, We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as
stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31% March, 2023 have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other
Statutory Authority.

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment
in Company
1. KARIM KAMRUDDIN JARIA 00200320 27/12/2002
2. NIZAR NOORUDDIN RAJWANI 03312143 14/09/2012
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3. PAYAL PRAVIN MADHANI 08546549 14/09/2019
4, SANJAY DAYAL 08385205 27/05/2020
5. | AMIT BHALCHANDRA NANDEDKAR 09473202 21/01/2022
6. DIVAKAR HEBBAR KAPOLI 09707968 22/12/2022

Ensuring the eligibility of the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is
the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on the basis of our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to
the future viability of the company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Place: Ahmedabad For, Ronak Doshi & Associates
Date: 12" August, 2023
UDIN: A023712E000794451

Sd/-
Ronak D Doshi
Proprietor
Practicing Company Secretary
Membership No. 23712
C.P. No. 12725
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

* GLOBAL ECONOMY OVERVIEW:

The world economy faced a series of severe and mutually reinforcing shocks in 2022. While
the COVID-19 pandemic receded in many regions, the war in Ukraine unleashed a new crisis,
disrupting food and energy markets, and escalating food insecurity and malnutrition in many
developing countries. Surging inflation across the world reduced real income, triggering a
global cost-of-living crisis, particularly for the most vulnerable groups. At the same time, the
climate crisis continued to impose a heavy toll, with heat waves, wildfires, floods and
hurricanes inflicting massive economic damages and generating humanitarian crises in many
countries. These shocks and the monetary policy responses to inflation have put the world
economy on a slippery slope. High inflation has prompted aggressive monetary tightening in
many developed and developing countries.

= INDIAN ECONOMY OVERVIEW:

The Indian economy appears to have moved on after its encounter with the pandemic,
staging a full recovery in FY 2022 ahead of many nations and positioning itself to ascend to
the pre-pandemic growth path in FY 2023. India’s recovery from the pandemic was relatively
quick, and growth in the upcoming year will be supported by solid domestic demand and a
pickup in capital investment. Strong economic growth in the first quarter of FY 2022-23
helped India overcome the United Kingdom to become the fifth-largest economy. Yet in the
current year, India has also faced the challenge of reining in inflation that the European strife
accentuated. Measures taken by the government and RBI, along with the easing of global
commodity prices, have finally managed to bring retail inflation below the RBI upper
tolerance target in November 2022.

However, the challenge of the depreciating rupee, although better performing than most
other currencies, persists with the likelihood of further increases in policy rates by the US
Fed. The widening of the CAD may also continue as global commodity prices remain elevated
and the growth momentum of the Indian economy remains strong. The loss of export
stimulus is further possible as the slowing world growth and trade shrinks the global market
size in the second half of the current year.

Despite these, agencies worldwide continue to project India as the fastest-growing major
economy at 6.5-7.0 per cent in FY 2023. These optimistic growth forecasts stem in part from
the resilience of the Indian economy seen in the rebound of private consumption seamlessly
replacing the export stimuli as the leading driver of growth. The rebound in consumption
was engineered by the near-universal vaccination coverage overseen by the government
that brought people back to the streets to spend on contact-based services, such as
restaurants, hotels, shopping malls, and cinemas, among others. The world’s second-largest
vaccination drive involving more than 2 billion doses also served to lift consumer sentiments
that may prolong the rebound in consumption.
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India’s economic growth in FY23 has been principally led by private consumption and capital
formation. It has helped generate employment as seen in the declining urban
unemployment rate and in the faster net registration in Employee Provident Fund. Still,
private capex soon needs to take up the leadership role to put job creation on a fast track.
Recovery of MSMEs is proceeding apace, as is evident in the amounts of Goods and Services
Tax (GST) they pay, while the Emergency Credit Linked Guarantee Scheme (ECGLS) is easing
their debt servicing concerns.

@ OPPORTUNITIES:

The growing population in India requires improved transport infrastructure, including
aviation, railways, and road funding. The rising infrastructural development in the
country increases the demand for the India construction equipment market. The Indian
government is taking several initiatives and programs to boost the construction industry
while increasing the construction equipment market. Government programs and
projects such as Ujwal Discoms Assurance Yojana (UDAY), Smart City Mission, Pradhan
Mantri Awas Yojana, Gati Shakti Master Plan, and Bharatmala project drive the market’s
growth. These programs and projects increase the demand and usage for construction
equipment in the region. Growing technological advancements in the construction
industry may increase the demand for India construction equipment market. Under
Budget 2023-24, capital investment outlay for infrastructure is being increased by 33% to
Rs.10 lakh crore (US$ 122 billion), which would be 3.3 per cent of GDP and almost three
times the outlay in 2019-20.

@ THREATS:
e Economic uncertainty: Based on the current and future market environment
estimates, the base cost of material are expected to continue to be volatile. GDP
witnessed contraction pushing the economy in a recession.
e Dependency on other Sectors: Construction types of equipment are heavily
dependent on the success and growth of other industries. This might lead to revenue
loss in one of its biggest markets.
= There is no consistency in the demand owing to the fluctuations in the market thereby
making capacity planning challenging for the equipment manufacturer.
e Many new construction equipment players have emerged in the country and many
more will hit the ground in the coming years. Thus, the construction equipment and agri
equipment in India will have to face stiff competition.
< Any change in the government policy or its budgetary allocation to the infrastructure
sector will have a major impact on Company’s business.
= Weak currency resulting in pressure on margins.
= Concern for the environment has skyrocketed regulations to protect and improve air
quality. Reducing emissions and the development of green vehicles have become a
priority. This is a challenge to the heavy equipment industry because manufacturers
must stay competitive and ensure that their equipment meets these regulations to help
them stay in business.
» The increasing demand for rental construction equipment decreases the demand for
the new construction equipment market.
= Unforeseen business losses.
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@ RISKS AND CONCERN:

The company operates in an environment which is affected by various risks, some of
which are identifiable and controllable. Some others are unexpected and cannot be
controlled. Under these conditions, proper identification and management of risks is
very important in determining the ability of the organization to sustain value creation
for its stakeholders. The impact of the key risks, which are potentially significant are
listed below has been identified through a formal process by the management. Your
company recognizes that every business has its inherent risks and the company has
been taking proactive approach to identify and mitigate them on a continuous basis.

@ INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:
Your Company has in place adequate internal control system and procedures
commensurate with its size and nature of operations. Internal control systems
comprising of policies and procedures are designed to ensure sound management of
your Company’s operations, provide a reasonable assurance over reliability in financial
reporting, ensure appropriate authorization of transactions, safeguarding the assets of
the Company and prevent misuse/ losses and legal compliances.

The internal control system includes a well-defined delegation of authority and a
comprehensive Management Information System coupled with quarterly reviews of
operational and financial performance, a well-structured budgeting process with regular
monitoring of expenses and Internal audit.

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls, commensurate
with its size and business operations to ensure the following:

e Timely and accurate financial reporting in accordance with applicable accounting
standards;

e Optimum utilization and safety of assets;

e Compliance with applicable laws, regulations, listing applications and management
policies; and

» An effective management information system and reviews of other systems. Systems
and procedures are periodically reviewed to keep pace with the growing size and
complexity of your Company’s operations.

A.  BUSINESS HIGHLIGHTS :
Turnover:
Crown Lifters Limited has turnover of Rs. 19,27,76,431 in 2022-23 as against Rs.
19,92,40,713 of the previous year.

Employee Benefit Expenses:
Employees’ emolument (other than managerial remuneration) is Rs. 2,70,88,317
during the F.Y 2022-23 as against Rs. 2,29,56,209 during the previous year.

Managerial Remuneration:
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The Managerial Remuneration for the F.Y. 2022-23 is Rs. 78,00,000 as against Rs.
42,30,000 during the previous year

Administrative, Selling and Other Expenses:

Major components of administrative and other expenses includes Bank Charges &
Commission, Sales Promotion & Presentation, Brokerage & Commission, Site Exp.,
Legal and Professional Tax, Rent, listing fees, insurance premium, Sundry Exp., Bad
Debts written off, etc. Administrative and Selling expenses for the year amounted to
Rs. 1,05,80,095 during the F.Y 2022-23 as against Rs. 1,06,25,128 during the previous
year.

Finance Costs:
Finance Costs/bank charges during the year come to Rs. 18,57,411 during the F.Y 2022-
23 as against Rs. 1,05,80,187 during the previous year.

Depreciation:
Depreciation charge for the current year came to Rs. 2,64,16,769 during the F.Y 2022-
23 as against Rs. 26,958,239 of the previous year.

Provision for Tax:

The Company has made provision towards current tax for the financial year 2022-23
amounting to 28,22,000 as against Rs. 16,90,081 of the previous year. There are no
prior period tax adjustments.

Profit/Loss after Tax:

The company has made profit after tax of Rs. 3,89,66,586 as against the loss after tax
during previous year of Rs. 1,60,27,626. The Directors are hopeful for the better
performance in the future.

Earnings per Share:
Basic and diluted earnings per share for the current year worked out to Rs. 3.74 as
against Rs. (1.54) during the previous year.

FINANCIAL CONDITION:

Non Current Liabilities:

The Company’s Non Current Liabilities aggregating to Rs. 11,05,54,488 includes Trade
Payables of Rs. 2,81,27,848 and deferred tax liabilities of Rs. 2,36,41,900 as at 31%
March 2023 as against Non Current Liabilities of previous year of Rs. 3,49,27,961 which
includes Trade Payables of Rs. 84,70,977 and deferred tax liabilities 3,47,42,979 as at
31* March 2022.

Current Liabilities:

Company’s Current Liabilities includes Borrowings of Rs. 3,31,90,371 Trade payables of
Rs. 2,81,27,848 Other Current Liabilities of Rs. 59,53,263, Provisions of Rs. 48,61,502
and Current Tax liabilities of Rs. 20,98,729 aggregating to Rs. 7,42,31,713 as at 31°
March 2023 against Rs. 3,15,36,647 which includes Trade payables of Rs. 84,70,977,
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Other Current Liabilities of Rs. 1,30,06,157, Provisions of Rs. 42,87,298 and Current Tax
liabilities of Rs. 57,72,215 of the previous year.

Fixed Assets:
Net block of the fixed assets at the end of the year is Rs. 20,39,17,130 as against Rs.
13,45,27,399 in the previous year.

Non Current Assets:

During the year, the company has non-current assets (excluding fixed assets) of Rs.
38,94,481 including Rs. 35,92,431 as trade receivables and Rs. 3,02,050 as Loans and
Advances as against Rs. 70,66,943 of the previous year including Rs. 67,14,893 as trade
receivables and 3,52,050 as loans and advances.

Current Assets:
During the year, the company has current assets of Rs. 18,82,80,580 as against Rs.
9,92,91,670 of the previous year.

B. SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE :
The company is operating as one of the largest and most preferred supplier of
construction equipments servicing all industrial sectors by offering competitive
technological edge. Your company has adopted various marketing strategies for
sustained growth including increase in number of clients / customers to reduce the
dependency on any single client / customer.

C. AN INDUSTRY OVERVIEW :
The management is confident of improvement in the company’s working in the near
future with fast growth.

The scenario of the infrastructure industry and economy in general is buoyant even
after the industry is exposed to competition with policy of the government. The
process of development, increasing thrust of the government on the infrastructure
industry, the future of the industry in which our company is working i.e. renting of
cranes appears quite bright.

D. SWOTANALYSIS OF THE COMPANY :
Strength:
- Management depth and ability to manage client/customer relationships.
- Enhanced presence in the market through clientele basis.

Opportunities and Threats:
The renting of Construction Equipments industry is subject to tough competition
amongst various segments within and outside the country. The threat of competition is
relatively less in the area in which your company is operating. The increase in demand
from business sector will provide opportunity to your company to increase more
market share. Moreover, suppliers of construction Equipments industry witnessing
changes in business dynamics.
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E. RISKS AND CONCERNS :
Your company is mainly focusing on manpower and the intelligence. Apart from the
risk on account of governmental policies and regulatory changes, business of the
company are exposed to certain operating business risks, which is mitigated by regular
monitoring and corrective actions. The company has taken necessary measures to safe
guard its assets and interest etc.

F.  HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT :

The Company believes that human resource is the most important assets of the
organization. It is not shown in the corporate balance sheet, but influences appreciably
the growth, progress, profits and the shareholders’ values. During the year your
company continued its efforts aimed at improving the HR policies and processes to
enhance its performance. The vision and mission of the company is to create culture
and value system and behavioral skills to insure achievement of its short and long term
objectives.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statement made in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the
company’s objectives, projections, estimates, expectations may be “Forward-looking
statements” within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual
results could differ from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make
a difference to the Company’s operations include economic conditions affecting
demand supply and price conditions in the markets in which the company operates
changes in the government regulations, tax laws & other statutes and other incidental
factors.
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l}s RONAK DOSHI & ASSOCIATES

Practicing Company Secretary
PHONE: 079-26636789 M: +91-9033009739 EMAIL: rajronak333@yahoo.com
802, Mahakant Complex, Opp. V.S. Hospital, Ellis bridge, Ahnmedabad-380 006

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE

[Pursuant to Clause E of SCHEDULE V and other provisions of Corporate Governance in the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended

To,

The Members,

Crown Lifters Limited

104, Raheja Plaza Premises Co-Op Soc. Ltd.,
Shah Industrial Estate, Veera Desai Rd,
Andheri(W), Mumbai, Maharashtra- 400053

I. We have conducted an examination of the conditions of compliance of Corporate Governance as maintained
by M/s. Crown Lifters Limited (CIN: L74210MH2002PLC138439), having its Registered Office at 104, Raheja
Plaza Premises Co-Op Soc. Ltd., Shah Industrial Estate, Veera Desai Rd, Andheri(W), Mumbai, Maharashtra-
400053 (hereinafter called “the Company”), during the financial year ended 31% March, 2023 in accordance
with the provisions and requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended.

Il. That our examination is an independent examination of the conditions of Corporate Governance as
maintained by M/s. Crown Lifters Limited in accordance with the provisions and requirements of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended.
That maintenance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the Company. That our
examination and certificate is neither an opinion on financial statements of the Company nor on future viability
of the Company or on effective management of the Company.

I In our opinion and to the best of our understanding, based on the records, documents, books and other
information furnished to us, during the aforesaid examination, by the Company, its officers and agents, we
confirm that the Company has maintained and complied with the conditions of corporate governance as per
the provisions and requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended to the extent applicable to the Company, during the
aforesaid period under scrutiny. However, the company has delayed in filing of Corporate Governance Report
for the Quarter ended on 30" September, 2022 which was a violation of Regulation 27(2) of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 and a penalty of Rs. 2000 per day + 18% gst was levied on the company aggregating to Rs.
9440/- and the same was paid by the company.

Place: Ahmedabad For, Ronak Doshi & Associates
Date: 12" August, 2023
UDIN: A023712E000794702

Sd/-

Ronak D Doshi

Proprietor

Practicing Company Secretary
Membership No.: 23712

C.P. No.: 12725
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CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION

To

The Board of Directors

Crown Lifters Limited

104, Raheja Plaza Premises Co-Op Soc. Ltd.,
Shah Industrial Estate, Veera Desai Rd,
Andheri(W), Mumbai, Maharashtra- 400053

Re: Certificate in compliance with Requlation 17[8] of SEBI [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements] Requlations, 2015 [Listing Requlations]

Dear Sirs,

In compliance with Regulation 17[8] of the Listing Regulations read with schedule Il of part B
of the Listing Regulations, I, Nizar N Rajwani, CFO of the Company M/s. Crown Lifters
Limited, hereby certify that for the financial year ending 31° March, 2023 on the basis of the
review of the financial statements and the cash flow statement and to the best of my
knowledge and belief certify that:

a) | have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to
the best of my knowledge and belief:
i.  These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

ii.  These statements together present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and
are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

b) There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s
Code of Conduct.

c) | accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that | have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of
the Company pertaining to financial reporting and | have disclosed to the auditors and the
audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any,
of which | am aware and the steps taken or proposed to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) I have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee;
i.  Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year,

ii.  Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have

been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements and
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iii.  That there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and
the involvement therein of the management or an employee having a significant role
in the Company’s internal control system.

Date: 17™ August, 2023

Place: MUMBAI Sd/-
Nizar N Rajwani
Chief Financial officer
PAN: AEFPR8660A
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

SHN PAWAN B COMPANY 604, Platinum Techna Park,
Chartered Aoooaintanis Bahind Raghuleds bal,
Sector - B0, Vashl,

Mawd Bumbad - 430 TOL

CROWHN LIFTERS LIMITED YEAR ENDNNG : 315T MARCH, 2023

DEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT TO THE MEMEERS OF CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED
To

The Members,
Crovwn Lifters Limited

Whe bune audited the irg i ial ts of Bfa. CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED, which comprite the Balance Sheat as ot
3138 March, T3 and the Satemant of Profit and Lais sad Cash Flaw Statement lor the year then ended, and & summary of
ignifican? accounting policied and cther explanatony inlormatian,

Qpinion
In our epinien and 1o the best of sur mleemation and sccording to the arplanaticnd ghan to us, 1k aloreaid fnandsl
" ghve the ind i quired by the Actin the manner o requined and ghwe & tran and Fair view in conformitg
vtk e aceauAting principhis ganarally seepted in badis :

i} inthe cade of the Balencs Sheet, of the itate of slaini of the company as at 315t March, 2023;
H i the case of the Statement of Profit & Liss account, of the Profit for the year ended on that date.

i) i the cade of tha Cash Flow Statement, of the caih Mows for the year ended on that date.

Bass for Opinion

W conducted cur sedit bn sccordence with the Mandards on sudbing specilied undes section 14310} of the Companies Act,
313 Our responiililtien under thase Standardi are further dedcribed in the suditer’s reipaniibiities for the audiz of the
Nnandal satements section of cur repod. We sre indepercent of Lhe Company In eccordance with the code ol ethic soed
By thie Irdtitute af Chamered Accountant of bndia topethes with the ethical requiremant s that are selevast ta sur sudit of the
i | i under the pr of thie Azt and the rubs theveunder, and wi hawe fulfillid owr ather ethical
iliting in ] it thirka g and the code of sthic.

Wi balion that the sudit evidence we hive obtained i sulficient and apgrogeiate 1o provide & batk fer sur opinion

By it Matters

Ad par 54 TOL, Kiy Audit Matteni are applicable 1o the Liged Company in lerming of cur apinion, howewer, fd Kiy Audit
Marter sxifts, binice, we da nat provide wparate opitian on thews matten

Infarmation other than the financial statemants and suditos’ repart thereon

The Company's bomd of drecters 8 responilble for the preparaticn of the othar nlermation. The athes information
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Aanexures to Board™s Report, Business Resporaibiity
Repart, but dees net indude the fnancial Matements and our auditos's report thereon,

D gpinken on the fnenclsl Matements doss ol e the other information and we do not expren any foem of swurance
eonchuiion thessan,

I conmeetion with cur audit of the finascial statements, our respemibility i 1o read the other information ard, in deing 5o,
eorildar wisthar the other dasmation s matedally inconditent with the Aul i ial B cud knewledge
abtaingd during the couria o gur sudit &f atherwiie appeant 16 Be matedally miitated,

M, based oo the work, we have performed, we condude that there s a materisl mbsatement of this other ndormation, we
are requined 1o report that lact S, we have nothing 1o repart in this regard

il
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The Company's Board of Directors i responsible for the matters stated in Sectlon 134(5) of the Companbes Act, 2008 (“the Act™) with
respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone finandal statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
poditien, financial pedosmance and caib flaws of the Company in 4 waith th ing principled genenlly sccepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Bule ¥ of the Companies [Acoounts] Rules,
2014, This respornibility alio includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the A for
saleguarding the asiets of the Company and far preventing ard detecting frauds and ather irregularities; slection and application of
appropriste accounting palicied: making judgments and edtimates that are reaionable ard prudent; and design, implementation and
maintinance of adequate internal financial contrali, that ware cperating eMecthoely for ensuring the sccurscy and compliteneis of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair wew and
are frew from materisl misstatement, shether dus o frsud or serer,

In praparing the Financial sta i, managemant i respordbile for assising the Compams ability ta continue i & going conctrn,
dischosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting wnless management either
intends to liguidate the Compary o to cease operations, or b no realistic alternat e but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for oversesing the Company's finandal reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilivg

e objectives are fo obtaln reasonable asswramce sbout whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misztatement, whether due to fraud or ervor, and ©o Issue an auditor’s report that includes our opiréon, Reascnable smsurance is a
high lewel of assurarce, but is not & guarantee that an sudit conducted in accordance with SAs will abvays detect a material
miditatement when it exits, Miditatements can arie from frad o errar ard are cordidered material il indiidualy o in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economsc decisions of users taken on the basis of these finandal
stateminti.

A part ol an sudit in sccordance with SAs, we extrcie profeiiional judgment and maintain praleisional skepticiim througheut the
audit. We have also

I} wdertified and assessed the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
wnd parfarm the sudit procedured reiponiie 1o thote diki, and cbtain sudit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide & bask for our cpinion, The ritk of not detecting a material misitaterment resulting from fraud is highee than for one
risulting from evrod, ai fraud may irvohe collusiion, fargery, | ional omilons, misrepreientations, of the override of
internal eontial subject 1o that the Compary has nat provided encugh Confirmation fram Debtars,

W] Obtained am understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design awdit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. Under section 145(3){i) of the Companies Act, 2015, we are ako responsible for expressing our opinion
an whather the compary has adequate intemal financisl cortrols myatem in place and the operating affectivenass of such
controls,

i) Evalusted the appropristeneis of sccounting palicies wied and the ¢ blareis af ting eitimates and related
disdaiures made by managemant,

e ) - .
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iw]  Comcluded on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the ssdit
evidence chlaired, whether & matevial uncenainty exiiti related 1o events or conditions that may <asl significant deubt on
the Compary’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that 3 material uncertainty exbts, we are required to
dreiw attention in cur auditar’s repert to the relited dicclodures in the finarcial Matements or, ¥ juch discloiures are
inedequate, to madity our apinion, Qur conclutiond e baied on the sudit evidence obtsined up to the date of our auditars
riepart, Howsver, fubure vents or canditions may cacie the Compary £0 caie bo continuss a1 & going condrn

w]  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the finandal statements, inchading the disclosures, and whether
the finsncial statementi repreient the wnderying transsctions snd events in & mannes that schiswed fair prodentation.

‘We communicate with those charged with gowernance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the sudit
and iignificart audit findings, including any significant deficiencias in internal cantrel that we identify during aur audit.

We abo provide those charged with govemance with a staterment that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding indepandence, and 1o communicate with them al relationships and cther matters that may reasonably be thought to bear
on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with
Eovernance, we determine those matters that were of most sigréficance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key sudit matters, We describe these matters in our awditor's report unbess law or regulation prechides public
dischosure about the matter or wihen, in extremely rare drosmstances, we determéne that a matter should not be commaunicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing 50 would reasonably be expected to cutweigh the public interest benefits of
sueh emmunizaticn,

.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatary Requirements

1 As required by the Companisi (Auditer's Repant) Ordes, 2020 [“the Order”) isusd by the Central Govemmant of India in
tems of sub.section [11) of section 143 of the Act, we ghe in the ‘Anmexure A° and "Annexure B°, the statement on the
mmatters ipacified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, 1o the extent spplicable.

2 Asrequired by Section 143(2) of the Act, we report that

(8] we have sought and obtaired all the information and explanations wiich to the best of our knowledge and belief were
ncissary for the purpedes of aur sudiy.

fb] b ouwr cpinkon proper books of stcount as reguined by law have been kept by the Company so far a3 it appears from cur
examination of those boods;

(g} the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profis and Loss dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the boolks of

Edc T

] I our opireon, the af; i financial stat s comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified wnder Section
133 of the Act, read with Bule T of the Compardes |Aoownts) Rules, 2014;

(#] on the basks of the weitten representations recebed from the directors as on 315t March 2023 taken on record by the
Bowrd of Directors, nane of the directors is divqualified as en 315t March 2023 fram being appointed ai a director in
terms of Section 164[2] of the Act; ard

[l Inaur apinian and o the beit of our iInfarmation and accarding 1o the explanations ghvin £ i, w report as under
with respect to other matters to be induded bn the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Bule 11 of the Companies
[fusdit ared Auditori] Rules, 2014:

[} The Campany is kindrg the perding litigation with the Income-tax Departmaent sgainst the A, Y, 2012-13 and the
demand is raited by the Income-tax Department b B, 49,64 laci, the Company has not made sny proviiion in
the finandials against this d d. However, the Management is certain about the merits of the case and are
sure that this demard shall get rullfied during the course of the appesl preceedings, which i alresdy intisted.

[ The Company did rot have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts; a5 such the gquestion of
i Eing on sy maberial f ble losses thereon does not arlse.

[§} There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under report to transfer any sums to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund. The guestion of delay bn transferring such sums does not arise.

[iw] The Camparny has declired the divddend dusing the year nts consideration,

[w] The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belef, other than as disclosed in the
notes 16 the accaunti, ne funds hawe been advanced or loaned o inveited [either fram borrowed Tunds oo thare
premium o any other sources or kind af lunds) by the company to o in amy other perton(s) or entity[kes],
including Terwign ertitios |"Intermedisried), with the underitanding, whether recorded in weiting or stherwhae,
that the Irtermadiary thal, whether, directly or irdirectly lend or imest in other periont or entitied identified in
any manner whatsoewer by or on behalf of the company [Witimate Benefidaries™) or provide any guarantes,
sicurity of the like an Behalf of the Ulimate Bareficiaries;

.
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[#i} The mansgement has represected, that, 1o the Best of B'i bnewledge and beliel, cthar than & Sicloded in the
neted 1o the accourti, ne fundi have besn recaived by the company from any parian(s] or entity(ied], including
foreign entities |“Funding Farties”], with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or atherwise, that the
tampany ihall, whether, dinecthy o indireetly, lend o invest in ather periani or entities dentified in any marner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party [“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or
tha e on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficlakes; and

[wii] Based on juch sudt procedusei that the suditer has consdered resionable and appropriste in the
circumitances, natking hai come to their natics that has cauied tham to believe that the represeataticns urder
sub-elause [v) and (] contain sy materisl mis-statemnt,

Far Shiv Pawan & Company
Chartered Accowntants

5.
Partmer
(c4 Shivharl B. Garg)

Fiemn Regn. Me. : 120121W
Membership No. : 083517

Place : Navi Mumbai
Date : 251k May, 1023

UDIN : 2308351 TBGEVDT1AL
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REFORT TO THE MEMEBERS OF CROMWMN LIFTERS LIMITED

AMMEXURE "A° TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of Report)
il Property, Flant snd Equiprmerts :

a) A} The company has maintained proper records showing full particdlars, induding quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

B} The company does not have any imangihlc assets,
b] The Property, Mant and Equipments have been physically verified by the management at ressonable intenvals
during the wear, having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. We are informed that no
material discrepancies were noticed by the management on such verification.

eb The title deeds of all immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets] or intangible
asse1s or both during the year.

a) There are no procesdings that have been initiated or are pending againit the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transacticns [Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

1] nvertories and Working Capital:

a)  The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at regular intervals by the management. The procedune
of physical verification of inwentory followed by the management is reasonable and adequate in relation to the
size of the company and the nature of its busness, There are no material discrepancies noticed on physical
yerification as cormganed with the ook reconds,

Itl The compary has not been sanctioned working capital Bmits in excess of five orore rupees, in aggrégate, from
barks or finandal institutions on the bads of secunty of current assets, at any point of time of the year.

iii] Lloans, secured or unsecured granted by the C to ather panies, firms, Limited Liability Partrership or
other parties :

a) During the year the company has not provided loans or provided advances in the nature of loans, or stood
Ruarantee, or provided security to any other entity.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REFORT TO THE MEMBERS OF CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED

vl  Loans, | strnants, g it and rity under section 185 and 186 of the Companbes Act, 2013 :

a] Inour opindon and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the comparny has complied with the
provisiond of Sectian 185 of the Companies Act, 2013,

b} In our epinson and according to the information and explanations given to us, the compary has complied with the
provisiond of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

v]  Acceptance of Public Deposits

a)  The Company has not sccepted any deposits from the public covered wnder Section 73 to 76 of the Companies
Act, 7013,

wi]  In respect of cost records:
a)  The maintenance of cost reconds u's 148[1) of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the company.
wii]  Statutory Dues:
a)  The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues intluding Goods and Service Tax, Providert Fund,
Ermploryeas” State Msurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Duty of Custams, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax,
Cess and any other Statutory Dues with the Appropriate Authorities.
B) There are no disputed statutony Dues.
wili]  Unrecorded income:

a) There are no transactions which are not recorded in the accounts and have been disclosed or surrendered before
thee tae suthorities as income L'Iuring the year.

ix] Loan or other bamrowings:

a)  Inour opirson and sccording to the infarmation and explanations ghven 1o us, the Comparmy has not defaulted in
the repayment of dues to s lenders and interest thereol,

B) The company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender,
eb The term loans were applied for the punpose for which the loans were obtained.
d]  The funds raised on short term basis have not been wtilised for lang term purposes.

a) The company has not taken any funds from amy entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or point ventures.,

f] The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
VENILNES OF ASS0CIATE COMPanies
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REFORT TO THE MEMEBERS OF CROMWMN LIFTERS LIMITED

%]  Money raised by Initial Public Offer, further Public Offer, Preferential Allotment or Private Placemant !

a) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the comparry has not raised moneys by
way of initial public offer or further public affer including debt instruments,

B) According to the Enformation and explanations given by the management, the company has not made
preferential allatment or Private Placement of Shares or Debentures during the year under review,

¥i] Frauds noticad [ reparted and Whistle-Blowser Complaint:

a] Tothe best of our knowldedge and belief, and according 1o the information and explanation gven 1o us, and the
records examined by us, no frauds on or by the Company have been noticed or reported during the year.

b] The Compary was nol reguired 1o file AD- during the year into consideration.
e} The campany has not receved ary whisthe-blover complaint during the year.

®i]  Maimenance of Net Owred Fund and Deposits by Nidhi Company:

a)  Since, the Company i not a Nidhi Comparry the provisions of clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

wili] Tr ions with the related parti

a)  Inour opinéen and according to the information and explanations given to us, section 177 of Companies Act, 2003
has been complied wath.

B) In our cpinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has entered into
related parties transsctions & per the provisions of Secticn 188 of Companses Adt, 2013,

xiw] Intarnal audit system =

a)  The company has an internal audit system in acoordance with its size and business activities,
b] The report of the inmternal suditors has been considered by the statutory auditor.

xv] Morcash jions with di or parsons d with him:

a)  Based upon the awdit procedures perdformed and the information and explanations ghven by the management,
the company has not entered intd any non-cadh transsctions with directors or periond connacted with ham.
Accordingly, the provisions of dawse o) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and henoe ot
commented upan.
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INDEFENDENT AUDITORS REFORT TO THE MEMBERS OF CROWMN LIFTERS LIMITED

xvi] Registration ufs 4514 of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
a)  The Compary is not required to be regrtered ufs 45-14 of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

b The company has mot conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Mowing Finance activities without a vakd
Certificate of Registration {Coft] from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Resense Bank of India Act, 1934,

€} The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reterve Bank of
India.

d] The Group does not any CIC as part of the Group,

wvli] Cash losses:

a) The company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and the immediately preceding financial year.

wviii] Resignation of statutory auditors:
a)  M/s Shiv Pawan & Company, Chartered Accountants has been appainted & Statutory Auditors of the Company
fromm the Financial Year J021-22 to F, Y. J005-26 and still they are continuing as Statutory Ausditors.
xix] Material uncertainty to meet Liabilities:

a) Onthe Basss of ageng report, financial ratios and espected dates of realisation of financial sssets and payment of
Finandial Rabilities, other information accompanying the Bnancial staterments, we are of the Opinicn that the
company can meet its liabilities which exist as at the balance sheet date when such liabilities are due in the

Fituire
wx] Transfer of unspant amount te fund specfied under Scheduls VIl of Companies Act, 20013
a)  The Provissors of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are nat applicable,
B) There is no amount remaining unspent under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the compandes Act, pursuant to
any ongoing project.
wxi]  Qualifications or adverse auditor remarks in other group companies:
a) There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the awdit reports.

For Shiv Pawan & Company
Chartered Accountants

d/-
Partnas
(CA Shivhari B. Garg)

[Firrm Ragr. Mo, @ 120021W
Mambarship Ne. : 085517

Place : Navi Mumbai
Date : 25th May, 2023

UDE : 2308551 TBGKVDZL151
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"ANNEXURE B' TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED

1 The Company has made the provision of the Doubtiul Debts of Ri. 32,594,182/ and grouped under the Short Term
Prosasion.

2 The Company has made the provision of the Gratuity of Rs. 13,5415/ and grouped wnder the Short Term
Prowision.

As par owr repart of even date

[For Shiv Pewan & Company
Chartered Accountants

Sdf-
Partner
| CA Shivhari B Garg)

Firm Regn. Mo, : 120121W
Membearship No. : 085517

UDIN : 2308551 7BGXVDELI15L
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SHIV FAWAN B COMPANY CROWHN LIFTERS LIMITED
Chartered Astoumants TN LTAZ10MHIO0I L1384 39
|BALAMNCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2023 Amount in 00
Particulars Nots Na. o At A it
31032023 31032022
B, [ECQANTY AMD LABIUTIES
1] Equity
(8] Equéty Share Capital 1 10.41,00:0.00 10,41,.000.00
[b) DOakwer Equity 10 10,72,059.90 7.03,214.04
1,135,055 .90 1744 214.04
[2] UABILTRES
Nan-Current Lishilities
[a] Financial Liakilities
1} Borrowings 11(8) 564,912.13 000
i) Trade Payables 12(8) 4,213.75 1.849.87
W) Other imancial labflites o 0,00
[other than tha e spedlied
i Bt (B}
b] Provisions oo 0,00
af  Delerred.tin Lishiitaes (Net) 1.36.419.00 34741979
d] Other Non-Lurrent LiabilRies [N ] 0,00
11,05,544.80 34927361
Cumrent Uabilities
a] Fimarcial Liakilizies
i} Borrowings 114E) 3.31.903.71 0,00
i) Trade Payables 138) 28177848 84,709.77
W) Other ficancial lisbilties [ather than
thase specilied in iveen [2)]
b] Other Current Liabilities i3 59,532.63 L30064.57
€} Provisions 14 48,615.02 42ETLSE
d] Currert Tax Lisbilities [Mat) 15 T0,987.29 57,713.15
742,387,123 3,15, 36647
Tatal (1+2) 960,921 91 24,08,860.13
Notes w0 Astounts 23
The Schedules & Notes referred to sbove feem an intagral part of the Accounts,
As por owr report of avan date FOR CROWN UFTERS LIMITED
For Shiv Fawan & Company
Chartered Accountants
s4f- s/
LETH Managing Director & Chairman  Director & CFO
Partnar [Earir Kaenreddie lasia] (Mizar Mooruddin Bajecani)
(C& Shivkar B. Garg) DN ; GO200320 DN : 03312143
S/
Firm Regm. No. : 120021W Compary Setreiary
BMemberibip Na. ; 085517 [Friyarka Sanatkumar $hastri]
Membership No. : BI¥306
UDiN : 2308551TBGXVDIIL51
Place © Mavi Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date © 25th May, 2023 Dwte | 25th May, 2023
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SHIV PAWAN B COMPANT CROWHM LIFTERS LIMITED
Chartered Acoountants CIN ; LT4Z10MHZIOOIPLC] 38439
£04, Flatinum Techna Park, 104, Rahgja Plaza,
Behind Raghulesla Mall, Shah Indurtrial Extate, Veera Desai Raad,
Sertor - A0A, Vashi, Andhari (Waest),
Havi Mumbai - 400 703, Mumbai- $00 053
BALAMCE SHEET AS AT 35T MARCH, 2023 Amount in 00
Pt
Partioulars * Aa At As AL
Ha. 314032023 31-03-3022
(a) ASSETS
1) HON - CURRENT ASSETS
[#] Propesiy, Mlart and Equipment 1 20.39,171.30 134537359
M) Capital wark-in-progres 0.00 0.00
fe]  Irwesbment Property 00 0,00
[d) Goodwal .00 .00
[e) Other intangble awets 0.00 0.00
M intangible assets under development 00 0,00
gl Biclogical Assets cthar than .00 000

bearer plangi
h) Financial Assets

M Mwestments Ll ] 000

[i§] Trade Recabcablad 5(a&) 35,974.31 67,4893

(i) Loans ard Advances 2 502050 550050

(] Dhers (o be specifed) 00 000

[ Deferred tax assats (net) 0.00 oo
[} Othaer Non-Corrant Asmets 0,00 000
20,78,116.11 14,15.543.42

(2] CAURREMT ASSETS

[a] Inwenteried 4 [l ] 6233396
M) Financial Asiets

M Mwestments Ll ] 000

[ii] Trade Receraabled 5(B] 5,54,356.56 5,27,212.78

[iii] Cash and Caih Equivalents B 11,68,038.75 T4,73158

(] Bank Balances other tham (1) above =X ] [xKali}

[v] Raani ard Advancet ] 12,521.84 2,23 858 14

[wi] ahers (10 be s pecilund] 0.00 0.00

6] Covent Tax Assets [(Met) 7 1,41,853.08 B985 .85

[d) Other Current Assits B 6, 036,07 15.764.39

18,832,805 80 9,92,916.70

Total : [1+2]... 19,50,921 91 14,08,860.12
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Chartered dooountants CIN G LT42I0MHIDOZPLCL 26435
|:m,nn|numr.¢r.mr-|=, 104, Rahaja Plaza,
Bahlnd Raghuleels Mall, Shah Industrial Estate, Veers Desal Boad,
[Sectar - 304, Vaski, Andheri [Wast),
Mawi Mumbal - 2060 703, Bumbai- 400 055,
STATEMENT OF PROFIT £ LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2023 Amaunt in ‘00
Particulars bate A n Az At
o ¥1-03-2023 31-03-2002
I Révenus fram Qperatiard 18 19,27, 764.31 19,92,407.13
Il Dher Incame 7 42, 168.75 16,5089.62
M Totsl Resenee [1#0) 15,69,93 5.06 20,08,916.75
W Cxpenses:
a) Codt el Materiali Coniumid ie 10,83,988.70 11,09,237.23
¥ Purchases of Stodk-in-Trade
ii] Change in Invertories of Finshed Goods,
Work-in-Progress & Stock-in-Trade
b} Emplogees Benefits openses 19 2.70.885.17 2,29.562.09
&) Finence Costs fadl 18,574.11 1,05,801.87
d} Depreclation & Amortization Expenses 2.64,167.69 2,69,582.59
@) Othar Expinies 2+ 1.05,800.95 1.06,251.2R
Total Expandas 743,414,672 i8,20.434.86
v Profitf|Loss) Before Evoaptionsl 226515844 1,58,231.89
and Tax (V)
W1 Caceptional Hems Iz B0 A56.63 2,92,999.13
VIl ProfitfLoss) before tax (V1) 3,06,875.07 48148102
VIN Tam Cxpense:
1} Cussent tax 18,230.00 16, 30081
I} Defered tax (1.11,000.79) b.24. 85647
14 Profitf{Lavs) for the period from continuing 3,589,665 86 (1,60,276.26)
eparations [VII-WHI)
¥ PrafigfLew) from discantinuing aperatian 0.00 0.00
Xl Ta expense of discontinging operations oo .00
%l Prafitf{Lavs) fram Discontinuing operations 0.00 0.00
(after ta] [X1-X0]
%Il Profitf{Law) for the period (I + Xu) 3,87,665 86 [1,60,276.26)
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SHIV PAWAMN & COMPANY CROWN UFTERS LIMITED
Chartered dooountants CIN : LT4Z10MH ZD0Z PLE L3843
STATEMENT OF PROFIT £ LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3157 MARCH, 2022 Cost. Amaunt in ‘00
Particulars A it S
He. 51-03-2023 31-08-2022
Xl Other Comprehensive Intome
(A) [ tems that will not be reclasifed to oo ]
profit or boss
[6] Incame tax relating 1o items that will 0.00 0.00
niot ke reclass ifled to profit o boss
B8] [0 tems that will be redassified to oo L0
profit ar lais
(@] Income ax ilating 1o items that will oog 0.0
be reclassified to profl or loss
XV Total Comprehaniive Incame for the 3,59,663.B6 (1,80,276.26)
period [KI+XIVHCam priving Profitf
|Lewa] and Other Comprehamive Incame
for the peried]
1 Eamings per aquity thare
|Far cantinuing aperation]
1] Basic 174 [1.54)
7} Diuted 3.74 [1.54])
¥Vl Eaming: per aquity thare
(For dicontinued operation)
1} Bagic 00D 000
I} Diured 00D 0.0
WM Eaming: per aquity thare
|Far cantinued and divcontinue d aparation)
1] Rasie 3.74 [1.54]
7} Diuted 3.74 [1.54])
Motes to Accgunts I
The Schedubes B Motes refered to abowe form an intepral past of the Soounts.
Ba par sur report of even date FOR CROWS LIFTE RS LIMITED
Far Shiv Pawan & Company
Chartared Accountants
adfe Sdfe
Managing Dirertor & Chadrmanm Director & CFO
[Kariem Ksmruddin Isris) [MNizsr Masruddin Rajwani)
M D003 20 DMK : 83312143
5/
Partrer Sd)-
[CA Shivhari B. Garg) Lompany Secretary
Fiern Regn. Mo, : 130121W [Friganka Sanathumar Shastri)
Mamberihip Ne. : DES517 Membarhip Ne. : BEX9506
UDIN : 2308331 7BGXVDI113L
Place : Navi Mumbai Plage : Mumbai
Date : I3th My, 2023 Date : 25th May, 2023
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED

CIN : L74Z10MH2002ZPLCLIB43S

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31/03/2023

DETAIL OF PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES

Ameunt in 00
5
he Dt Account Hasd Amisunt
1 0/04/2022  |Site Exp{Travelling, Fuel, Food Etc.] 19.50
1 01042022 |Parking Charges [Yard Rent) 100,00
3 4042022 |Site Gereral Expendes 7500
4 11/04/2022 | Tabsja 5 - Vivek Patil 35.00
5 11042002 |Taloja & - Vivek Patil 35,00
Tatal ; 264,50
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CROWH LIFTERS LIMITED
Mumbai- $00 053,

ASSESSMENT YEAR : 2023-24

il rrad T B
Amaunt in "GO
As per Books Ad pier Incame Timdng Daferned Tax
Paithoular [5LM) Tax Bules dEference Liabalityy
o) Asaats)
Met Bock of Assets as on 30,39,171.30 11,29.866.18 909.305.12 2.36.419.00
31032033
Deferred Tax Uabilites/|Assets] as on 31.00.2023 2.36,415.00
Less: Deferred Tax Lisblity | Assets] a5 on 31,03, 2022 3 AT H29.T9
Deferred Tax Liabilites/| Assets] to be created for the F. ¥, 502323 11.11.010.79)
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN G L742 10MHE00PLC1 38439
Musnbai- 200 053,

ASSESSMIENT YEAR : 2023-24
Datails of Unabsordeed Deprecistion as per inosm e-tas
lI" B bad d iaticn and alk wunder saction 35[4)
5r. Mo AT Mature of Loss Amourt Returned
1 201819 Unabsorbed Depreciation [l ]
2 204920 Unabiarbed Depreciation 196446
3 2020-21 Unabuarbed Depriciation 2,72.513.3%
L] 1034-22 Unabiarbed Depreciation .00
2,74 ATTBY
Carried forward to Mest F. Y. 0.00
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CROWRN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN : LT4210MH2002PLC138430
MNotes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31/03/2023
MNote Mo. 2 : Mon-Current Loans & Advances
Amount in 00
5r.
dars As At As AR
MNa. 31-03-2023 31-03-202F
(&) |Man-Current Loans and Sdvances
{a) Security Deposits.
1} Secured, considered good 0.00 oo
!} Undecuréd, considered good 3,00.50 352050
1) Doubtful oo oo
4} Less : Provision for doubtful advances noo Lo
Total : [a)... 3,020.50 3,520.50
[b) Loansto Related Parties
1} Secured, considered good 0.00 Lo
2}  Unsecured, consdered good 0,00 o0
3 Doubtiul 000 000
d)  Lesa: Provision for doubtful advances .00 Lo
Total ; [b)... 00D 000
lg] Other Loans and Advances
1) Secured, comidered good 000 il
2}  Unsecured, considered good 0.00 Lo
3} Doubtful 0.00 o
d)  Less : Provision for Doubtiul 000 0L0a
Tatal : [g]... 000 0.00
Total : (A)... 3,020.50 3,520.50
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CROWRN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN : L74210MH2002PLC138439
Hotes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31/03/2023
Mote No. 3 : Current Loans & Advances
Amount in 00
5r. As At As AR
Particulary
Na. 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(&) |Current Loans snd Advances
(8] Security Deposits.
1} Secured, comsiderad good 000 o0
2 Undecured, considersd good BE50.00 2,22,314.00
3 Doubtful 0,00 .00
d)  Less : Provision for doubtful advances 000 0L0a
Total : [a)... 650,00 2,32,314.00
[k} Loans to Related Parties
1} Secured, considered good 0.00 Lo
2}  Unsecured, considered good 0,00 o0
3 Doubtful .00 00
4} Less : Provision for doubtful advances 0.00 elii]
Taotal i (b).. O [eTC]
(s)  OtherLoans snd Advances,
1) Secured, condidered good 000 il
2}  Unsecured, considered good 11,871.84 1,574.14
3 Doubtiul 00 Q00
4} Less : Provision for Doubtful 0.00 oo
Tatal i [c]... 11 87184 1,574.14
Total i (A).. 12,521.84 1,23,888.14
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CROWRN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN ; L742108AH 200 2PLC1 3B439
Motes forming part of the Financial Statements
far the year ended on 31/03/2023
Mote No. 4 ! Inventorles
Aenount s ‘00
:B- Partioulars I!-:;-“:ﬂ!! 31:‘!—;“
[A] |Raw Materials, sub-asdemblies and components [ i] L]
(B] |Work-in-Progres 000 0.00
IC)  |Finksked Goods [ventories are valued at Coat]
(] Trading o] £2,331.56
b Spares [aFa ] .00
@] |Goods-in-tramsit [aFa ] .00
Tatal ; (&] + [B) + (€] + (D). 0.00 62,333 96
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN : L74210MH2002PLC13E8439
Motes forming part of the Financial 5tatements
for the year ended on 31/03/2023
Note No. 5 : Trade Recelvables
Arnaunt in 00
5r.
p lars s At Az At
Mo 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(&) |Nen-Current Trade Recaicables
{a] Disputsd
(1) Considered good® 0,00 78,594 31
(2) Considered Deubtiul’ 28,994.31 3294182
Z8,594.31 61,936,13
13) Less: Provision for Doubtful Receivables 0.o0 0.00
Tatal ; (2] 28,994,531 6193613
[b] Undiputed
(1) Considered good" 6,930.00 51280
{3 Considered Doubtful® 0.00 000
6,930.00 51280
(3] Less: Premision for Doubithul Recevables 0,00 0.00
Total ; (bl 6,930.00 5.212.80
Total : [A)... 35,924,531 67,148.93
|B] |Curvent Trade Receivables
{a] Disputsd
(1) Considered good® 0,00 0.00
(2] Considered Doubtful® 0,00 0.00
0.00 000
(3] Less: Premision for Doubithul Recevables 0,00 0.00
Total : (2] 0.00 000
[b] Undisputed
(1) Considered good® 5,54, 356,56 5,27,212,78
(2] Considersd Doubtful® 0.00 0.00
5,54 356,56 527,X12.78
13) Less: Provision for Doubtful Receivables 0.00 0.00
Total : (bl 5,94, 356.56 527.212.78
Total : (B 5,54,356.56 5.27.212.78
Tottal : (4] = [B]... 5,90,280.87 5.94,361.71
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CROWRMN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN : L74210MH2002PLCL3E43D
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31032023
Note No. 5 : Trade Receivables..continued...
Arnaunt in 00
Sr. P lare s At A At
Mo 31-03-2023 31052022
Q) |Breakup of Disputed
(8] Considersd good'
1]  Not Dus 00 L]
2] Less than & manths 000 000
3] &emonthstol year 000 000
4] 1 yearto F year 000 000
5] 2 year 1o 3 year 0.00 0.00
&) More than 3 year .00 I8,994.31
Tatal ; (2] 000 2899431
[b] Considered Doubtful’
1] Mot Due 000 000
2] Less than 6 manths 0.00 000
3] 6monthsto 1 year 0.00 0.00
4] 1 year to } year .00 000
5] 2 year 1o 3 year 0.00 0.00
ﬁ] More than 3 year 28,994,311 32,5941.82
Total ! [b). 28,994.31 32,941.82
Teital ¢ [C]-. 28,994.31 61,936.13
(o} |Breakup of Undisputed
(s} Considered good®
1] Mot Due 297 645,07 28745023
2] Less than & manths 2,15,205,18 2,24,132.60
3] emonthsto 1year 31,486.31 15,619.96
4] 1 year to } year 2,164,623 2,935.42
5] I yearto3year 2478.00 218138
6] More than 3 year 228738 Ll
Tatal ¢ (a]—. 5,61,286,56 53242558
[b] Considered Doubrtful’
1] Mot Due 00 L]
2] Less than 6 months 0,00 0.00
3] 6monthsto 1year 0,00 0.00
4] 1 year 1o ? year 000 000
8] 2 yearto 3 year 0.00 0.00
6] Maore than 3 year 0,00 0.00
Total : (bl 0.00 0.00
Total = (D)... 5,61,286.56 53342558
Tatal :(C) +[D]... 5,90,280,87 5,94,361.71
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN L7422 10MHZ00ZPLC13ES3D
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31032023
Note No. 6 : Cash and Cash Equivalents
Armaunt in 00
::-. Particulars 31-::10!5 51:;-;21
(&) |Balances with Bank
la] Balance in Current Accounts 159,855.12 31411.93
[b] Balance in Fixed Deposit 11,43,133.13 3827114
Tatal : (A).. 11,62,988,25 69,683,07
(B} [Cash on Hand 5,050.00 5,048.51
Total : [B)... 5,050.00 5,048.51
Total ; [4) + (B)... 11,68,03825 74,7358
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN - LT4Z10MH2002PLC13E435
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31032023
MNote Mo. 7 : Current Tax Assets [Net)
Armaunt in 00
5r. As AR A AR
Particulars
o, 31403-2023 31-03-2022
(8] | Current Tax Assts
(s} Income Tax Paid (TOS) 1,17,214.75 1,05, 586 64
Tatal ; (A)... 117,214.75 1,05,886.66
(B8] |Cwmies and Taxes
{8} Goodsand Service Tax
{1} GST Recovery 59,759.12 0.00
Total : (8)... 59,759.12 0.00
(€) | Current Tax Liabi
{8} Provision for Income Tax A, ¥, 202223 1690079 16,500.81
[b} Prewision for Income Tax A, ¥, 2023-24 28,120.00 0.00
Total : [C). 45, 120.79 16,900.81
Total : [&) + (8] - [C)... 1.41,853.08 88,985.85
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CROWRMN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN : LT4210MH2002 FLCL 384359

Maotes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31/03/2023

MNote Mo. 8 : Other Current Assets

Arnaunt in ‘00

e parclr siosaons | siovam
(8] | Other Current Assets
(@) Prepaid Expenses 5,042,580 15114.75
(b} Advance to Sundry Creditors 293.17 549,54
Total : [A).- 6,036.07 15,764.39
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED

CIN : L74210MHZD0OZPLCL3ES3D

Motes forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended on 310372023

Note No. 9 : Equity Share Capital

Amount in '00
5r.
b lars As A As Ax
Ne, 31-03-2023 31-08-2022
(] |Authorized Capital
1,05,00,000 (106,00,000) Equity Share of Rs. 10/ (Ra. 10/} each) 10,50,000.00 10, 50,000.00
Total : (A]... 10,50.000.00 10,50,000.00
(8] |tssusd, Subscribed & Paid Up Capital
1,04, 10,000 (1,04, 10,000) Equity Shares of 10,41,000.00 10, 41,000.00
R, 10¢- (Rs. 10/~) each Tully paid up
Less : Calls unpaid by other than Directors 0.00 0.00
Total : (B]... 10,41,000.00 10,4 1L,000.00
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN ; L7A210MH2Z002PLC138A30
Maotes farming part of the Financial Stat t
for the year ended on 310372023
Note No. 10 : Other Equity
Amaunt in 00
5r. Particulars LE ] A At
Ha. 31-03-21023 31-03-2022
(a)  |other Bty
[a] Cagital Reierce 0.00 0.00
b)) Securky Preméum 0,00 000
{e]  DOthes Reserves 0.00 0.00
[di Retained Canings
[ Dpening Balance TR 21404 10,85 5T0%0
[6]  [#] Met Profit/{Net Lass] Fer the current year 3,89,665.86 {1,60,276.26]
) [-} Transler dram Resedvid ksl 2.300, 080 O
[[3] [=} Proposed Dividends 3083000 [ekuli]
(] [=} bnteerien Dividends [xRuli] [xRult]
(1] [} Transfer to Reserves [=Xeli ] [=Xali]
Tatal : (4], 10,72,059.90 7,03,214.04
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN - L74210MH2002PLC13BA3D
Notes ferming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31032023
Note No. 11{A) : Non Cureent Borrowings
Amaunt in 00
5r. Particulars s At As At
M. 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(&) |Man Current Boarrawings
(a) Secursed Loans
{1}  From Banks 000 0.00
(2) From Other Partied™ B.64,912.13 0.00
[b)  Tarm Loan
{1} From Banks [ili ] 000
{Z) From Other Parties
() Secured Lol 0.00
(i) Unsecured Lo 0.00
[} Daferred Payment Liabilities Lo .00
{d] Deposits
(i} Secured a0 000
{8 Unsecured Wi 000
{a) Loans from Related Parties (T3] 0.00
{fl Liability component of I d i l instny it Lo .00
g} Unsecured Loans
{1} From Banks .00 0.00
{2 From Other Parties 0O 000
Tatal : [)... 8,64,912.13 .00

Cant..to next page
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN - L7T4210MH2002PLC13E42D
Motes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31032023
Mote Me. 11(B) : Cureent Borrowings
Ampunt in 00
5r. Particulars As At As At
Na. 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(8} |Current Barrowings
{a) Lean frem Banks
(i} Secured 000 .00
(&) Unsecured .00 0.00
(b] Deferred paymaent liabilities 0O 000
¢} Dwposits
i} Secured 0.00 Lt
(8] Unsecured .00 0.00
{d] Leans from Related Parties
(i} Secured .00 .00
(&) Unsecured 000 .00
(&) Liability component of compound financial instruments 00 000
{fl Other loans
0 secured™ 3,31,908.71 0.00
(8 Unsecuwed iy .00
Total : [B]... 3,31,903.71 0.00
Total : (&) + [8]—. 11,96,815.84 0.00
Datails of Bank Loan
Sr Mama of the Bank As At As it
MNa. 31-03-20F3 31-03-2022
M can from Tata Capital Financial Services Limited secured against 11,96,815,84 .00
Cranes of the Company
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CROWRM LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN : L74210MH2002PLC138439
Motes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31/03/2023
MNote Mo. 12(A) : Non-Current Trade Payable
Amaunt in ‘00
No. partciar sosmes | svesamus
(8) |Mon-Current Trade Payables
[a) Disputed
[1) massaE 000 0.0
(2) Oehers 000 00D
Tatal : (8. 000 o0
(b} Undisputed
[1) massaE 3,579.73 534,64
[2) Omhers 634,02 131518
Tatal : (). 4,213.75 1,849,852
Total ; (&) 4,213.75 1,849, &2
(8] [Current Trade Payables
(a) Disputed
(1) MsSME 00D 00
(2) Oehers .00 00D
Tatal : (a)... 0,00 o0
(b} Undisputed
(1) MsME 47.977.70 3L TELE69
[2) Omhers 2,33,300.78 50,927.08
Tatal : [b)... LELZM.AR B4, 709,77
Tatal : [B)... 2,81,278.48 84,709.77
Total : (A] + (8] 2.85,492.23 B6,559.59

Cont..to next pags
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CROWRM LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN : L7422 10MH2002PLC138439
Motes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31/03/2023
Note No. 12(B) : Current Trade Payable
Amount in ‘00
&r. . - A Ay e At
Ne. 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
1)  |Breakup of Disputed
[a) MSME
1) Mot Due Lelii] ifei]
2} Lessthan 1 year 000 0.0
3) 1yearto2 year 000 0.00
d) 2 year to 3 year .00 000
5] More than 3 year .00 000
Taotal : (a)— .00 og
(k) Others
1) NotDue Ll ] ifei]
2} Less than 1 year 000 .00
3)  1yearto2 year LX) 0,00
d) 2 year to 3 year .00 00D
5] More than 3 year .00 00D
Total : (k... 0.00 0.00
Tatad : (C)... 00 Q.00
(D) |Breskup of Undisputed
[a) MESME
1) Mot Due 25, 297.60 4,543.16
Z)  Lessthan 1 year 22, 6R0.10 29,239.53
B) 1 year o2 year 1,579,731 534,64
4} 2 yearto 3 year 000 .00
5] More than 3 year .00 00D
Tatal ; (a)- 5155743 34,317.33
[b) Othars
1) Mot Due 4,159.71 14,962.51
Z)  Less than 1 year 2.29.141.07 35,964.57
3) 1 yearto 2 year 289,02 GT01B
4} 2 yearto 3 year 000 345.00
5] More than 3 year 345,00 300,00
Tatal ; (b)... 2.33,934.80 52,243, 06
Total :(0)... 2,85,492.23 86,559,539
Total : () + (D) ,85,402.23 B6,559.59
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CROWRN LIFTERS LIMITED

CIN : L74210MHZD02PLCL3ES 3D

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

far the year ended on 31/03/2023

MNote Mo. 13 : Other Current Liabilities

Amount in ‘00
Ne. parer sonn | spmom
[A) |Cther Payables
{a) Salary Payable 1793652 15,162.20
[b] Site Advances Payable 06,11 273112
[} Advances and Deposit from Debbors 40,600.00 1,09, 168.25
Total : (4]... 59,532,63 1,30,061.57
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED

CIN : L74Z10MH200ZPLCLIBA3S

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31,/03/2023

MNote No. 14 : Provisions

Aamount in 00
e Partiulars aems | siewn
(&) |Short Term Provisions
[a) Prowisson for Gratuity 13 541.54 4931.16
(b} Provision for Interest 2,131.66 oo
[e] Provision for Doubtiul Debes 3294182 3294082
Total : (4]... 48,615,02 42,872.98
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CROWRN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN ; LT3210MHZD02 PLCL 38439

Notes forming part of the Financial Staternents
for the year ended on 31,/03/2023

Mote Mo. 15 : Current Tax Liabilities (Met)

Amaunt in ‘00

As At Az At
sr. Particulars
o 31033023 31032032
[a) |Duties and Taxes 905187 51,942,585
[B) |statutory Dues 11,935.42 5,779,650
Tetal : [A) + (8)... 20,987.29 57,722.15
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CROWRM LIFTERS LIMITED

CIN : LT4210MHZO002PLECL 38439

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31/03/2023

Mote No. 16 : Revenue from Operations

Amourt in ‘00
Sr. Particulars As AT BAs At
Ma, 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(&) |Revenus from tions
(&) Crare Miring S&rvices 1B,58,832.11 14,65 406,07
[} Trading Sales 65,932,320 5,27,001.06
Total : [4)... 19,27, 76431 19,92,407.13
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED

CIN :LT42 10MHZ002PLC13E439

Notes forming part of the Financial 5tatements
for the year ended on 31/03/2023

Note No. 17 : Other Income

Armount in ‘00
&, Parthculars As AR BAs At
Mo, 3103-2023 31-03-2022
(&) |Interest Income
{i}  Bank Interest on FOR 40,575.45 15,353.53
{ii} Interest on Income-tax Refund 1,259,156 1,105.40
(B) |Dther Nen-Operating Income [Net of sxpenses
directly attributable to such income) 33414 SOLED
Total : (A] + [B)— 42,168.75 16,509.62
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CROWRM LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN : L74210MH2002 PLC138439
Hotes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31/03/2023
Mote No. 18 : Cost of Materlals Consumed
Arnaunt in '00
& Particulars Az At Az AL
MNe. 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
(&) |Opening Stock of Cranes B2,333.96 Lo
Purchases of Crames 000 5,73 53502
62,333.96 5,73,535.02
Less: Closing 5tock of Cranes .00 B2,33396
Total : (A).- 62,333.96 5.11,301.06
(8] |Opening Stock of Spare Farts 0.00 155235
Purchases of Spare Parts 0,00 IR ETOTE
Ll i] 4022311
Less: Closing Stock of Spane Parts 0.00 Lo
Total : (B). 0.00 40,223.11
(€] |Direct Expense
[a) Crane Hising Servce 3,76,569.76 1,50,891.01
(b)] Diessl Experses deducted by Debtors 18,70&.55 33,960,927
e} Diesel and Petral 34,684.29 8,832.08
{d] Ol and Lubricant/Grease 7443963 58,700,272
(e} Cranes Insurance 1001504 9,155.53
{f] Crane Transport Charges 2,35,21546 1,34,752.04
[g} Other Transport Charges 430,00 530,00
(k]  Fuel Expendes - Crane 3021.84 o0
{i}  Room on Rent Site 16,596.64 9.24.50
{i}  Site Expenses 20,792.56 30,182.2%
(K} Repairs & Maintensnoe [Crane) 23117797 1,21,584.53
Total ; [C)... 10,21,654.74 5,57 813.06
Tatal ; () + [B] + [C].. 10,83, 988.70 11,00,237.23
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CROWMN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIM ; LT4210MHZ00ZPLCL 38439
Motes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31/03/2023
MNote No. 19 : Employees Benefits Expenses
Armssunt in "00

o Pateders nosan | svmem
[A) |Directors Remuneration TE,000.00 42, 300,00
(B) [Salaries and Incentives 1,76,353.28 1.76,923.54
{C) [Staff Welfare Expenses 3,347.39 258237
(D) [Waorkmen Compensation Insurande 26710 26B5E
(€} [ESIC 146581 110746
F} |Gratuity 361038 942,68
(6} |Provident Fund 7,839.31 5437.05

Tatal : 1, 70,883,117 2,29, 562,09
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED

CIN G L74210MH2002 FLC1 38439

MNotes forming part of the Financial 5tatements
for the year ended on 31/03/2023

Note No. 20 : Finance Costs

Amaunt in 00
r::. Particulars 31:;:;:3 u-:-:m
(&) |Interest Expenses 17,604,158 1,00,940.27
(8] |Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 126,03 42,12
(€} |Other Borrowing Coss E43.90 481948
Tatal : 18,574.11 1,05,801.87
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CROWNRN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN : LT4210MH2002 PLC1 38439
MNotes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31/03/2023
MNote No. 21 : Other Expenses
Amount in 00
::- Particulars I-l-:;:!ﬂ ,1-‘;-;!2
(&) |Payment to Audtors 2,000.00 1,00000
(B) |Repairs and Msntenance 2,F98.74 4,010,927
(€] |Imsurance Charges 438188 1,505,584
(D) |Rates and Taxes 11,57962 262818
[E} [Remt 10,300,00 1B,101.68
{F) |Legal & Professional Fees 75,384.15% 3947298
[6) [Commission & Brokerage 187000 14,54%.00
(H)  |Discount 185051 5,018,850
(1} |Director Sitting Fees 2,500.00 1,950,000
[} |Advertisement Exp 168887 1,406, 26
K] |Business Promation 2,795.67 1.817.13
L) |Franking/Natary Stamg Duty/Stamp Paper Charges [iTi] 1,859,00
(M) |Miiscelsneous Experises 6,209.69 11,905.49
[N} [Bad Debts 33,041 82 0.0
Total : 1,05,200.95 1,06.251.28
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CROWRM LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN : LT4210MH2002PLCL 38439

Motes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31/03/2023

Mote Mo. 22 : Exceptional Items

Armaunt in 00

5.
culara A At A At
fea. 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
{A) |Exceptional lems
{a) Profit on Sale of Fied Assets 80,356,643 2929%.13
(b] Abnormal Loss 0.00 0.00
Total ; (4. B0,356.63 2,92,999.13
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN : L74210MHZ00ZPLC13E439
Motes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31032023
Mote Mo. 23 : Notes to Accounts
(&) Disclosure pursuant to Nate no. 6lA]{d) of Part | of Schedule 1 to the C Act, 2013, howevar, there i
na change in the equity during the year inte consideration.,
Current Year
Particular 31-03-2023
Equity Shares Praference Shares
Humber (R in "0} Mumb-er (R in "0Q)
|Shares cutstanding at the beginning of| 1,04,10,000 10,41,000,00 o 0,00
thee yiear
Shares Bsued during the year 000 0,00 1] 000
|Shares bought back during the year 000 0,00 8] 0,00
Shares cutstanding at the end of the 10410000 | 10,41,000.00 o 0,00
war
Precading Year
31-03-2022
Particula
’ Equity Shares Praference Shares
Numbar (R im 'DO) Murmibar (R im "00)
Shares cutitanding &1 the beginming of
2083 00 208,200 o 0,00
— D, LR,
Shares lssued during the year #3,28, 000 8,32, 800.00 8] 0,00
Shares bought back during the year 0 0.00 4] .00
l:l:::e; cutstanding at the end of the 1,04,10,000 1041 00 o .00
(B) Disclosure pursuant to Mate no. GlA]|g) of Part | of Schedule 1l to the Comp Bect, 2015
[if Prors than 5%)
Details of Shareholders holding mare than 5% shares ;
Current Year Preceding Year
Nama of Shareholder 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Mo, of Shares % Hald Me. of Shares % Held
Karim Kamruddin laria 52,05, 000 50 52,005, 000 50
Nizar Nooruddin Rajwani 6,02 500 L 6,02,500 5
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CROWRM LIFTERS LIMITED

CIN : LT4Z10MHZ00ZPLC138439

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31/03,/2023

Note No. 23 : Notes to Accounts

[C] Disclesurs pursuant o Note no. 6[T) of Part | of Schedule 11l to the Companies Act, 2013

As at As at
Contingent lkabilities and commitments (to the 31083023 31083022
watant not provided for)
A, in "00 A, in 00
i} Comtingent Liabilities
a) Claims against the company not acknowdedged 49,641.80 49,641.80
a5 debt
b} Guarantess 000 0o
¢} nher money for which the compary is 000 000
contingenthy liable
Tatal : {i. 0,00 000
il Commitments
a) Estimated amount of contracts remaming to be 000 oo
executed on capital account and not provided
far
b} Uncalled liability on shares and  other [T x] (i x]
ineestments partly paid
e} Orher comemitments 000 0o
Total i {ii]... 0,00 [ei]
Total : [i] + (i) 0,00 0,00

(D) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6[W)] of Part | of Schedule 11| to the Co jes Act, 2013

Ir the epirien of the Board, sll asses other than fixed adiets and non current investments, have a realisable value in the)
ordinary course of business which is not different from the amount at which it is stated.

[E} Disclesurs pursuant to Nota na. S[i)j) of Part Il of Schadule 11l to the Companies Act, 2013

Curesnt Year Preceding Year

Payrnants to the auditer as 31-03-2023 31-03-2022

[Rs. in ‘00) {Rs. in '00)
a) Auditor 2, 000,00 1,020.00
b}  |for taxation matters o o
(4] for company ling rmatters o o
d) |for managemens services o o
e} |for other services &0.00 o
1) [the partner of the awditors firm charged in his proprietor's o o

Capadity

Total 206000 102000
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CROWN LIFTERS LINMITED
CIN - LT42 10MHZ002PLC13E439

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31032023

Mote No. 23 : Notes to Accounts

[F) Additional information pursuant to the pairt na, S(vii) of the General Instruction for preparation of Statement of
Prafit and Loss of Part 11 of Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013

Cureant Year Praceding Year
h’:‘"’“‘“m“ n 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
sign Currency m ot in '00 A % in 00
Expenditure in Fareign 78968 0.0
Currency
Inccme in Faresgn Currency 000 0.0

|G} Sign#ficant Accounting Policies :-

{a) The Company generally follows mercantile method of accounting except the following which are accounted
on cash basis,

{i} Gratuity and incentives to employees
(1] Incorme froem investrment

{E) Claims and interest due on overdue bills,
()  Closing Steck valwed at cost.

b}  Depreciation cn fised assets have been provided on straight line methed as per schedule X1 of the
Comparies Act, 2013, on Single Shilt Baws,

{H} In the apinion of the Bosrd of Directors, the current assets, bbans and advances have a value which on realization in
the crdinary course of Business would be at least equal to the amount stated in the Balance Sheet.

(1) Figures in brackets represent the figures of the previous year and have been regrouped { rearranged wherever
necessary.

1)) Pursuant to compliance of Indian Accounting Standarnd -33 "Earnings per Share”, the relevant information is provided|

here below :
5.
o Particulars Amaunt in ‘00
[a) |Met Profit ) (Loss) after tax as per Profit & Loss Aft 31,59, 665 Bh
[b) |Mo. of Equity shanes of Re. 10/ during the year 1,10, 10,00
{e)  |Earnings/(Loss) per equity share of Rs. 10/- Each Basic/Diluted (14/[2) (EPS) 374
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CROWM LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN : L74210MH2002PLC13E439
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 310372023
Mote No. 23 : Notes to Accounts
[K] CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2023 Amaunt in ‘00
&r.
Particulars As At As AL
Mo 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
[a) |Cash Flow from Operating Activities :
Nt Profit Afver Tax and Extrasordimary items 3,89,665.86 [1,60,276.26)
Al Ivems condidered separse
Interest Paid 18,574.11 1,05,801L87
Tames Paid ¥8,220.00 16,900.81
Deferred Tax Labdlity created during the yess {1,11,010.79) 6,24 B56.47
Profit on Sale of Fooes Assets (80,356.63) [2,92,999.13)
Dividend {0, 820,00} Loy
Add:  Noo-cash ltems
Depreciation 2,564,167 69 2,69,582.39
Less:  Mon-cash ltems
Deferred Tax Assets created during the year 000 Lo
Less:  Items considered separate
Interest Received (40,575.45) {15,353.53]
Operating Profit before Changes in Operating Liabilities and Assets 44786479 54851262
Changes in Dpsrating assets/Lisbilities
Changes in Assats
Decrease f{increase] in Sundry Debtors (7,143.78) (39, 409.85]
Decreased|increate] in Closing Stock 62 333.96 {60, 7TELE]]
Decreased|increase] in Short Term Loans & Advances 2,11,366.30 [2,15,336.0F)
Decreasef|increate] in Current Tax Assets (52 B6T.23) 1551893
Decreasef|increate] in Mon-Current Trade Receivable 31,224.62 T4.EBTR52
Decreasef|increate] in Other Current Assets 0 T2E32 (B1201)
Changer in Liabilitier
[Decrease)fincress in Short Term Prowisions 5, 742.04 [3,073.06]
[Decrease)Increase in Sundry Creditons 1,96,568.71 3265268
Increase / |Decrease) in Current bormowings 3,31,903.71 ol
[Decrease)fincrese in Other Current Liabilites [ 70,528.04) 1,10,727.39
(Decrease)fincrease in Cument Tax Liabilities (36,734 88, 22,289.09
[Decrease \fincrease in Mon-Current Trade Payables 2,36393 S10.82
et Changes in Working Capital 6,63, 956.78 (62, 520.12)
Cash Flow from Oparating Activities 11,11.821.57 4,85,592.50
Lens: Taoes Paid | 28,220000) |16, 200.81)
Mat Cash Flow from Oparating Activities 10,83,601.57 4,68,691.69
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CROWRM LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN : L742 10MH2002PLC13BA39

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31/03/2023

MNote No. 23 : Notes to Accounts

|Hote Mo, 23
[[:I CASH FLOAW STATEMEMNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 3023 Amaunt in '00
&r.
. Particulars A Ax An A
31-03-3023 31-03-2032
(b} |Cash Flow from Investrment Activities :
Purchase of Fixed Assets {13,265, 848 .38} [8,590.37]
Sale of Fixed Asset 4,4%,140.01 8,21 8007
Increase | Decrease) in Mon-Current Loans & Advances S00.00 1,69,017.50
Interest Received 40,57%4% 1535353
Mt Cash Flow from Investeent Activities [&36,632.92) ‘8,97,156.73
€] |Cash Flow from Financing Activities :
Increase | Decresie] in No-Current Bomowings 86401213 (14,55 766.17]
Finance Cost (18,574.11) (1,005, 500.87)
Met Cash Flow from Financing Activities &.46,338.02 [15, 61, S68.04]
Met Increase/[Decrease) in Cash & Cash Eguivalants 10,93,306.67 [95.619.62]
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year 74,731.58 1,770,351 20
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year 11,68,038.25 T,731.58
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED

CIN : L74210MH2002PLC1 38439

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31,/03/2023

Mote No. 23 : Notes to Accounts

[t} in pursuant to compliance of Indian Accounting Standard - 24 "Related Party Disclosures”, the relevant)
information are provided hersundar.

(&) Ralated Parties where control axists @

:;. Mame of Party Relationship with the Company
T

1 [Hamif H Jaria Director

2 |Karim K laria Director

3 [MWizar M Rajwani Director

4 [Salima 5 Jans Director

5 [Kamruddin 'V Jaria Director's Father
& |Matasha M Rajwani Director's Wife

7 |Maoruddin S Rapwani Director's Father
8 |Parin M laria Director’s Mather
9 |Rehmat K laria Director’s Mother
10 |Rubina Rahém Fwani Director’s Sister
11 |Sakkar M Bafwani Director's Mother
12 |Siraj Virji Jaria Director's Husband
13 Powerdift Crane Rentals Relation’

14 Reliable Crane Company Belationt®

Mhis i a Partmership Farm having the two partness, whoese ane Kamouddin V. Jaria [Father of Director {Karim K
Jaria)] and Noaruddin Savp Rajwar [Father of Director (Mizar M Rajpwam]].

m‘l'hh i% 8 Propesetarship Firm, whode is Sea) Virg Jana [Husband of Deector [Salima 5 karia ).
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN : L74210MH2002PLC1 38439

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31,/03/2023

MNote No. 23 : Notes to Accounts

(L} In pursuant to compliance of Indian A ing 5 dard - 24 "Rel i Party Disclosures”, the relesant]
information are provided hereundar.

(k) The details of the related parties with whom transactions have taken place in the current and the preceding]
year:

(i} Loon Transection (Loan

Currant Faar
:r. Mame of tha Party Opening Receipt Repayment Closing Balance
o
cr. Cr. Dr. or.flcr.)
Amount in ‘00 | Amcunt in'00 | Amount in ‘00 | Amcunt in 00
1 Karim K Jaria .00 24,1000, 00 24, 000,00 000
2 |Mizar N Rajwani 00 12,000.00 12 000.00 000
Preceding Year
gr. Dpening Receipt Fapay ment Closing Balance
No, | Mameofthe Party cr. cr or. cr.
Amount in ‘00 | Amount in'00 | Amountin'00 | Amcunt in 00
1 |Hansl H Laria 10, 00000 0,00 10,000.00 00
¥ |Karim K karia 2,00, 000,00 3,75,000.00 5,75,000.00 L]
3 [Salima S laria B, 000,00 000 8%, 000,00 000
4 |Kamruddin ¥ laria 5,000.00 0.00 75,000 00 00
5 |Matasha N Rajeani 50,000.00 0,00 50,000.00 oo
6 |Mooruddin 5 Rajwani 50,000.00 0,00 50,000.00 0.00
¥ |ParinH Jaria 2 000,00 000 %, 0N O 000
& |Rehmat K laria 2 000,00 000 %, 0N, D 000
5 |Rubima Rahim Jiwani 30,000,000 000 20,000, 00 000
10 (Sakiar W Rajwani 50,000.00 0.00 S0,000.00 000
11 |Siraj Virji faria ¥5,000.00 0,00 75,000.00 0.00
12 |Nizar N Rajwani 10,000.00 3,45,000.00 3,55,000.00 0.00
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN : L74210MH2002PLC1 38439

Motes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31/03/2023

MNote No. 23 : Motes to Accounts

(L] In purssant to compliance of Indian A ing Standard - 3 "Related Party Discl
information are provided hersundar.

e, the relecant]

(b} The details of the related parties with whom transactions have taken place in the current and the

preceding year:
(i} Director's Remuneration Amount in 00
5r. o
Ho. Mamae of the Party Current Year Preceding Year
(1) |Karim K baria 4B, 000.00 23,500.00
[2) |Nizsr N Rajwani 30,000.00 16,800.00
(3 |Hanif H. Jaria 0.00 2,000.00
(] Solary Paid
5r.
N Hama of the Party Currant Year | Preceding Year
o
(1) |SirajV. laria 6,750.00 10,500.00
[X |Mearuddin Savi Rajwani 3,000.00 opa
(3 |Kamruddin Viri Jaria 3,000.00 oo
[4) |Matasha Rajwani 4 500.00 oo

(] Director Si Fews

::_ Mamae of the Party Current Year Preceding Year
[1) [Salira 5. Jaria 0000 G000
[2) |Sanjay Dayal B50.00 E0000
[3) |A. B Nandelar G000 150,00
[4) |Payal Madhara G000 G000
[5) |Kapoli Dvakar Hebbar 150,00 00

vl Sole of Fised Assets

:r. Mama of the Party Currant Year | Precsding Year
&

(1) |Powerlift Crane Rentals &1,000.00 oo
[2) |Reksble Crane Company 2. 36,000.00 0o
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN : L74210MH2002PLC1 38439

Motes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31,03/ 2023

Mote No. 23 : Motes to Accounts

(L} In pursuant to compliance of Indian Accounting Standard - 24 "Related Party Disclosures”, the relevant
information are provided hereundar.

(b} The details of the related parties with whom transactions have taken place in the current and the

pracading year:
vl Purchaee of Services (Hire Purchare] Amount in ‘00
5r. o
N Mame of the Party Current Year | Preceding Year
o
[1) |Rekstle Crame Company 25133663 Q0o
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CROWRM LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN ; L73210MHZ00ZPLC138439

Motes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31,/03/2023

Note No. 23 : Ratios

(M) ey Financial Ratics : Arnaunt im 00
& culars BAs At As At
Mo, 31-03-2023 31-03-202F
(a] |Current Ratic :
#®  |Current Ratio (times) = Current Assets™ f Current Liabilities .54 3.15
® | % Varianoe = (LY. - Y. S RY. -19.37% 542.86%
&  |Reason lor Variancoe Reasen Mo, 17 Reasan Mo, 2
o | Current Asset
Irvee Lo s QD0 62, 333,06
Mdd = Trade recervables 5,54, 356.56 527.212.78
Aadd = Cash and Cash Equevalents 11,68,038.25 74,731.58
Add = Loans and Advances 12,521 84 2,23, BBE.14
A = Current Tax Asdets [Net) 1.41,853.08 B8, 2B5.85
Add : Other Current Assets 603607 15, 764,39
Total Current Assst 1E,82,805.80 9,92.916.70
L] mﬁl'l'll Liability
Baorrowings 3,31,503. 11 0.00
Add : Trade Payables 281,248 84,709.77
Add : Other current liabilities 50953263 1,30,061.57
Al 2 Praisions 48,615.00 4287298
Medd = Current Tax Liabilites (Met) H98T.29 5772215
Total Current Liabilities T41317.13 3,15,366.47
*  ["Reason Mol
The Current ratio is decreased, due to increass in Trade Payables and Current Borrowings during the
year into consideration.
*  ["Reason Mo.2
The Incresse in Current Ratia, due 1o decreade n current Babilities during the precedeng year.
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED

CIN : LTA210MH2002PLCLIE43S

for the year ended on 31/03/2023

Note No. 23 : Ratios

(M) Key Finansisl Ratios ; Amount in 00
::- Particulars 31::—::25 !1—:;::322
(b] |Dwbi-Equity Ratie =
#  |Debt-Equity Ratio (times) = Total Debt™ / Shareholder's Equity™ 057 0.00
* [Variance DO 100003
# |Reason for Variance Reason Mo, 17 Reason Mo, 2
»  [“Total Debt
Mon Curent bomowing 8.654912.13 0D
Current barravang 3,.31903.71 0D
Total Dwebt 11,96, 815.84 0,00
»  |“sharsholder's Equity
Equity Share capital 10,412,000, 00 10,471,000, 00
Add :  Other Equity 10,72,069.50 7,03,214.04
Total Sh habder's Equity 21,13,059.90 17.44.214.04

“Reason No. 1

consideration,

The Debt-Equity Ratic s increased, as the total debt was incressed dunmg the year inbof

“Reascns Mo, 2

The Debt-Equity Ratie is decreased, as there was no debt during the preceding year,
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED

CIN - LT42 10MH2002PLC13E43S

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31032023

Note No. 23 : Ratios

() Eay Financial Ratios : Asmount in 00
5.
Particulars fa At A it
Ra. 31-05-2023 31-03-2022
[c] |Dabt Service Coverage Ratic :
- Dbt Service Coverage Ratic (times) = Earmings available 2.91 0.94
for debit service'"f Debt Service™
L] Varianoe a7 154.05%]
L] Reason for Vaianoe Ressen Mo, 1™ Reason Mo, 2
* | "Earmings available for Debt Service
Mt Profit after Tax 2, 18,655.07 4,64,580.21
fdd : Deferred Tax 11,1,000.79)| 6,M 85647
fAdd : Mon-cash cperating expenses ie. Depreciation and 2,64,167.69 2,69,582.39
amortization
Add :  Interest Expense 18,574.11 1,05, 801 87
Add :  Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 000 000
Total Earnings available for Debt Service 4,50, 386,08 14,64, 820,94
s |"'Dabt Service
Intenest Payments 18,574.11 1,065,801 87
Add: Lease 0.00 0o
aAdd @ Principal Repayments 1,35994.16 14,55, 766,17
Total Debt Service 1,54,568.27 15,61,568.04
Reazon No. 1

The Debt Service Coverage Ratio & increased, due to decrease in total debt durning the year
into corsideration.

N Raason No. 2

The Increase in Debt Senvice Coverage Ratio due to decrease in total debt and increase ind
Met Profit after tax during the preceding year.
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CROWRN LIFTERS LIMITED

CIN : LTA210MHZ002PLCL 38439

Motes forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended on 31,/03/2023

MNote No. 23 : Ratlos

(M) ey Financial Ratios : Amaunt in ‘00
&r. Partic Aa AR As At
Mo, 31-03-3023 31-03-2022
(€]  |Betum on Equity Ratio ;
- Return on Equity Ratio (%) = (Net Profits after paxes — 26.77% T4.38%]
Preference Dividend (if any)"™/ Average Shareholder's Equity’
L] Varianoe 54.01% 23.45%
- Reason for Varnanoe: Reason No. 1™ Reason Mo 27
#  |"Met Profits after taes - Preference Dividend
et Frofits after taes 2, 78,655.07 4,064,580, 21
Less @ Preference Dnvidend [if any) [T 0,00
| Mat Profits after taxes — Praf dand [if amy) 2,78,655.07 4,54,580.21
#  |"average Shareholder's Equity
Opening Shareholder's Equity 10,41, 00000 208, 200,00
Closing Sharehalder’s Equity 10,41, 000000 10,41,000.00
fwerage Shareholder's Equity = [Opening Sharsholder's Equity 10,41, 000,00 6,24, 500,00
+ Clasing Shareholder’s Equity |2
- Rearon No. 1
The Decregde in Return on Equity Ratio due to deoease in Net prolit after tax and alio the
i res e m Average Sharebalder's Equity during the period inta condideration.
- Reazon Mo, 2
The Decrease in Aeturn on Equity Ratio dus to increass in Shareholder’s Equity.
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN § L74210MHZ00ZPLC1 38430

MNotes forming part of the Financial State
for the year ended on 31/03/2023

ments

Note No. 23 : Ratios

M) Key Fimancial Ratics @ Amaourt in 'D0
5r.
) Particulars As A s At
Ne. 31-03-2023 31032022
(e} |inventory tumover ratic;
- Inveermtary turnover ratso (times) = (Cost of goods sold or 347 34.73
sales)™ J Average Irventory™
- WVariance OL14% (B162%)
L] Reason for Variance Reason Mo, 1" Reasan Mo, 27
- mﬂnndncdlluldﬂruhl
Opening Stock 62,333.96 1,552.35
Add:  Purchases ale i} 6,12 205.TH
Add:  Direct expendes 10,212,654, 74 5,57 813.06
Less:  Closing Stock o0 62,333,596
Cost of goods sold 10,83 988,70 11,08, X37.23
o | “average inventory
Opening Inventony 62,333,96 1,552.35
Closing Inventory 00 62,333.96
Averags irventory = (Opaning = Closing bal f32) 31,166.98 31,543.16

“Reason Mo, 1:

The Increase in Inventory Turncwer Ratio because of Increase in Direct Expenses and

decraase in closing @ock of cranes at the end of the year,

“Reason Mo, 2 :

The Decling in Inventory Turnover Ratio because of Increase in Closing Stock of Cranes at the

and of the preceding year due to purchase of cranes for tradng purpose.
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CROWNM LIFTERS LIMITED

CIN: LTA210MH2 002 FLCL 384359

MNotes forming part of the Financial 5tatements
for the year ended on 31/03/2023

Note No. 23 : Ratios

[ma) Key Financial Ratios : Amount in ‘00

5 Partic AaAn As AR
Ra. 31-03-2023 31-03-20x2

[Li] Trade Receivables turnover ratio

- Trade Recersables turmover ratio (Nirmes)] = Net Credn 325 3.26
sabes™ J Avg, Accounts Receivable'™

- Viarianoe 0.31% B 2%

L Reasan for Varianos Reason Mo, 1% Reason Mo, 2

o |""Net Credit Sales

Tatal Sales 19,27, 764.31 19,92 407.13
Liess:  Cash Sales .00 000
Mt Cradit Sale 18.27,76431 15,52.407.13

- Tawg. Accounts Recsivable

Opening debitors 5,54,361.71 6,249,745 38
Closing debtors 2,590,280 87 5,94,36L71
Ayerage trade deblors = [Dpening + Clodng 5,92,31.29 6,12,053.55
balamee / 2)

Sivg. Accounts Receivable 59232129 6, 12,053.55

L] Reazon Mo, 1

The Degcrease in Trade Receivables Turnower Ratio due to Decrease in Turnover during the
year into consideration.

L] “Reazon Mo, 2

The Increase in Trade Receivables Turncwer ratio is due to Increase in Turnover during the
preceding year,
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED

CIN : LTA4210MH2002FLCLIE43S

Naotes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31/03/2023

Note No. 23 : Ratios

M}  KeyFinancial Ratics : Armaunt in 00

gr. Bz At s At
Particulars

Mo, 31-03-2023 31-03-2022

[g) |Trade payables turncver ratic

™ Trade payables twrmover ratss [lirmes) = Met Credit 549 16,72
Purchases™f Average Trade Payables™

®  |Variance [67.17%)) 1B 48%

L] Reason for Variance Reason Mo, 17 Reason Mo, 27

* | "net Cradit Purchases

Total Purchase 10,231,654 74 11,70,018.54
Less @ Cash Purchase 0.00 000
Mat Cradit Purchases 10,21,654.74 11,70,018.89

L] “ﬂu‘mn Trade Payables

Opening trade payables BE,559.59 53,396.09
Clasang trade payables 28545223 86,550,559
ge Trade Payables = [Op g + Closing] f 2 1,86,025.91 69,977.84

¢ [MReason Mo, 1

The Decrease in Trade Payable Turncver Hatio was due to Inorease in Trade Payables at the
end of the year into conssderation.

o ["RessonMa. 2

The Increase n Trade Payable Turnover RaGo was due 1o Intresse n Purchases at the and
al the preceding year.
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CROWN LIFTERS LINMITED
CIN - LTA2 1OMHZ002PLC1 38435

Naotes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31032023

Note No. 23 : Ratios

(M) ey Financial Ratios : Bamount in 00
5.
Particulars A it A it
Na. 31-03-2023 31-03-3022
(L I turnaver
. Met capital tumnover ratio (times) = Met Sales ) Working) 1.68 294
Capital!
. Vagiance (42.52%) (298.65%)
L] Reason for Vananoe Reason N, 1 Reasan Mo, 2™

o |"'NetSales

Met Sales = Total Sales - Sales return 19,27, 764.31 19,92, 407.13

- harking Capital

Current Asset 18, EF 0580 99291670
Less:  Current Liabilities 74231713 31536647
‘Warking Capital = Current Assets - Currarnt Liabilities 114048867 6,77,550.23

L] Reazon Mo, 1

The Decrease in Met Capital Turmower Ratio is due 1o decrese in Turnover and Increase in|
Woarking Capatal reguirersent during the year inte corsiderstson.

L] Reason No. 2

The Increase in Net Capital Turnover Ratio is due to Increase in Turmnover because of]
campary has purchased dranes for the purpose of Trading during the year and Dedrease in|
Current Linbilities.
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CROWN LIFTERS LINITED
CIN :L7A210MH2ZD0ZPLCI3EA3D

Motes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31032023

Note No. 23 : Ratios

[M] My Financial Ratios : Amount in 00

P - B A As Ak
31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Fy

[} Bt ratia

& |Metprofit ratio (%) = Net Profit " Met Sales™ 20.21% (8. 0]
L] Variance I51.37% 137.84%
L] Resson for Variance Reason Mo, 17 Regsan Mo, 2™

o | “'Numerstor

|Met Profit 389,645 86 (1,B0,276.36)

. "I perominator

| et Sales 19,27, 764.31 19,52 A07.13

L] " pessan Mo, 1

The Increase in Met profit Ratio was due to Increase in Net profit after tax during the yeas|
into consideration,

L] "pessan Mo, 2

The Decrease in Met Profit Ratio was due to Decrease in Met Profit after tax during the|
preceding year,
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED

CIN :LTA2 10MHZ002PLC13E435

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 310372023

Note No. 23 : Ratios

[} Key Financial Ratios : Bamount in 00

.

P - s At A AR

No. 31-03-2023 31-03-2022

[ Return on Capital amployed

- Return on Capital employed (%) = Earning before interest 9,15% 27.85%

and taxes " Capital Emplayed'™

L] Varianoe BT 15% {91, 02%)
L] Ill.l.-mm lor Variance Feasan N, 17 Regsan Na, 2

- ID'EHM,._I!I’H- intarast and taxes

Mt Profit before Tax 3,06 87507 4,81,481.02

Add : Interest Paid 17,604.18 1,00,5%40.27

|Earning bafore i taE 3,24,479.25 581421.29
- Im[ﬂphl Emplayed

Equity Share capital 10,41,000,00 10,41,000,00

Add : Caher Equity 10,72 00559,90 7,03,214,04

Total Net Worth H,13,055.90 17,44, 214,04

Less @ Intangible Assets 000 0,00

Tangible Net Worth F1,13,055.90 175,44,214.04

Man Current Barrovwings 564912.13 .00

Current Borrowings 3.31,903.71 .00

Total Debt 11,96, 815.84 [ele]

Deferred Tax Liability 2,36,419.00 3A74099.79

Capital Employed = Tangible Net Worth + Total Debt + 35,465,204, 74 20,01,643.83

| Dafarrad Tax Liablity

L] " peason Mo, 1

The Decrease in Return on Capital Employed was due to Decrease in Net Profit Before Tax and
incrisase in the Capital Employed during the year into consideration,

. "Raasan No. 2

The: Increase in Retwn on Capital Employed was due to Increase in Net Profit and decrease in
the Capital Employed during the preceding year.
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CROWN LIFTERS LINMITED
CIN - LTA2 1OMHZ002PLC1 38435

Motes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31032023

Note No. 23 : Ratios

[ma) Key Financial Ratios : Amournt in ‘00

v

Particulars As At Aa At

31-03-2023 31-03-2022

(k) |Beturn on investmaent

The Company has not made any irmestments. Hence, this ratiod
s mat applicable,
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED

CIN : L7A210MHZ00ZPLLCL138439

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31,/03/2023

Note No. 23 : Segment Reporting

(N} Segment Reporting

Pursuant to compliance of Indian Accounting Standard [Ind AS) 108 regarding "Operating Segments” the relevant

information is provided hene below:

Amcunt in 00

5r.
";. Particulars Trading Sarvice Total
1 |Rewenue from Operations 68,532, 20 18,58.832.11 19,27, 76431
B | Other Incceme
a) Bank Interest on FOR 00 #0,57545 40,575.45
b) IT Refund 0.00 1,258.16 1,255.16
:} Prodit on tale of Asset [l ] B0, 35663 B 35663
d) G5T recovery 000 0.00 000D
a) Other 1L+ ] 33414 3314
Wl | Total Revenue (141 68,932. 20 19,81,357.49 20,50, 289,65
IV |Expéndis :
a) Cost of Materials Consumed 62,333.96 10,21,654.74 10,83,988.70
i} Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
ii] Change in Irventores of Finmsbed Gaods,
Wark-in-Progress & Stock-in-Trade
b) Employees Benefits Experses 000 2,70,883.17 2,T0,583.17
¢} Finanoe Costs 0.00 0,00 LX)
d) Depreciation & Amortization Expendes 0,00 2,68 16769 2,64, 16769
l} Other Expinsss 000 1,085, B00.9% 1,005 200,95
Tatal Expermes 62,333,996 16,62, 506,55 17,24 84051
v |Segment Result @
a) Operating Profit 6,25, 29 3,18,850.94 3,05 4495.18
hl Irtenest Expenias 000 1857411 18.5M.11
¢] Bewersal of MAT Entitlement 00 0,00 LK)
d) Provision for Income-tax 0,00 28,2000 J8,2 20000
a) Deferred Tax Lishality 00 (1,11,000. 79§ {1,11,040.79)
Teat Profit 5,558, 24 3,83, 067 62 3,89, 606586
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIM : L7T4210MHZ002PLC138439
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31/03/2023
Note No. 23 @ Segment Reporting
Armaunt in ‘00
::_ Particu bars Trading Service Total
VI [Semmen Adels
a) Fieed Adsets 00 20,39,171.30 20,39171.30
b) Loans & Advances LT ]
1] Long Term Loans & Advances 000 300050 3,020.50
2] Short Term Loans & Advances 0,00 12521.84 1251184
¢) Deferred Tax Asset 0,00 000 [T s]
d) Imvestments 000
1] Mon-Current Insestment 0,00 000 [T x]
2) Current nvestment 000 000 LT ]
€] Sundry Diebtors 500,00 5,869, 380,87 5,50, 280 BT
] Cashein-hand 0.00 505000 5,050000
gl Bank Afc .00 15,855.12 1985512
k) Fised Deposits LX) 11,43,133.13 11,43,133.13
i} Closing Stock 1L+ ] .00 Lk ]
il Current Tax Asset [Met) 0,00 1,41,853.08 14185308
k} Other Current Asset 00 6,036.07 6,036.07
I} Unallocated Profit & Loss Afe 00 .00 Lk ]
m) Unallocated assets 000 0.00 000D
Total Assets SO0 00 30,60,021.91 39,60,921.91
Wi | Segment Liabilities :
a) Long Term Borrowings
1) Secured Borrowings 000 B64,912.13 B,54,912.13
2] Unsecured Bormowings 000 000 uoo
b) Short Term Borrowings
1) Secured Borrowings 000 3,31,903.711 3,31,908.711
2] Unsecured Borrowings 0.00 000 LT ]
€} Sundry Creditors 00 2,85492.23 2,85492.23
d) Deferred Tax Lisbility .00 2,36,419.00 2,36,419.00
&) Current Tax Linbility [Net) .00 F0AET. 29 058729
1] Other Current Liabilities .00 59531263 549.530.63
gl Provisions .00 48,615.02 48, 61500
h) Sharcholders’ Furds 000 10,41,000.00 10,41,000000
i} Capital Reserse LX) 4] 0,00 LX)
i} Profit & Loss afe 6,508, 24 3,83,067.62 3,809,665 .86
K} Security Premium 0.00 000 uoo
I} Other Resenas 00 6,82,304.04 6,82, 301,04
m) Unallocated Reserves & Surplus
Tatal Liabilities 6,508, 14 39,54, 523,67 39,60,921.54
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CROWN LIFTERS LIMITED
CIN : LT4Z10MHZ002PLC138435

Motes forming part of the Financial Statements
for the year ended on 31,/03/2023

MNote No. 23 : Notes to Accounts

(P} Chupntinsteve detests of Cranes
The Company is not reguined 1o give the quantitative details, & it is mainky in the Service Industry.

() As per the information given by the Company, there are suppliers who are covered under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,

(R} During the year the Company has created Deferred Tax Lisbdity of T-1,11,0114-

|Signature ta Nets 'L’ to ‘23 FOR CROWM LIFTERS LUIMITED
Az per our repart of even date

For Shiv Pawan & Company

Chartered Accountants

- sdf-
Managing Director & Chairman Director & OFD
(Karim Karmruddin Jaria) |Mizar Mooruddin Rajwani]
DIM = DOZ003 20 DIN: 03312143
sef- -
Partnar Company Secratary
[Ca Shivhari B, Garg) (Privanks Sanathumar Shastri)

Memberthip No. : 829506
Firrn Regn. No. @ 120121W
Mambership Mo, : 085517

Place : Mavi Mumbai Placs : Navi Mumbai
Date : 25th May, 2023 Date @ 25th May, 2023

UMM : 23085517TBGEVDZI1S]
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